
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format please call Ben Baugh, Governance Services on 01432 
261882 or e-mail bbaugh@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the 
meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
General Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
Date: Monday 11 November 2013 

Time: 10.00 am 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Ben Baugh, Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 261882 
Email: bbaugh@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the General Overview 
& Scrutiny Committee 
 
 
Membership 

 

  
Chairman Councillor A Seldon 
Vice-Chairman Councillor EPJ Harvey 
   
 Councillor EMK Chave  
 Councillor BA Durkin  
 Councillor DW Greenow  
 Councillor JW Hope MBE  
 Councillor RC Hunt  
 Councillor TM James  
 Councillor Brig P Jones CBE  
 Councillor RL Mayo  
 Councillor R Preece  
 Councillor GR Swinford  
 Councillor DB Wilcox  
 

Co-optees* Mr P Burbidge Roman Catholic Church 
(*education items only) Vacancy Secondary School Governor 
 Mr T Plumer Primary School Parent Governors 
 Mr P Sell Church of England 
 
 



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  11 NOVEMBER 2013 
 

 

AGENDA 
 Pages 
 5 - 8 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place of a 
Member of the Committee. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members. 
 

 

4.   MINUTES 
 

9 - 20 

 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 3 September 2013. 
 

 

5.   SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR 
FUTURE SCRUTINY 
 

 

 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 
Committee could scrutinise in the future. 

(There will be no discussion of the issue at the time when the matter is raised. Consideration 
will be given to whether it should form part of the Committee’s work programme when 
compared with other competing priorities.) 

 

 

6.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

 

 To note questions received from the public and the items to which they 
relate. 

(Questions are welcomed for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee meeting so long as the 
question is directly related to an item listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you 
would like to ask then please submit it no later than two working days before the meeting 
to the officer named on the cover of this agenda). 

 

 

7.   DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 
 

21 - 36 

 To consider the Committee’s work programme. 
 

 

8.   FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND ARM'S LENGTH COMPANIES - AN 
UPDATE 
 

37 - 40 

 To update the Committee on the freedom of information report presented on 
4 March 2013. 
 

 

9.   EXECUTIVE RESPONSE TO THE TASK AND FINISH GROUP REPORT 
ON COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL) 
 

41 - 58 

 To report the Executive’s response and action plan in respect of the report of 
the Task and Finish Group on Community Infrastructure Levy. 
 

 

10.   FUTURE BUDGET STRATEGY 
 

 

 To receive a presentation from the Section 151 Officer. 
 

 

11.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

 

 The next scheduled meeting is Monday, 6 January 2014 at 10.00am.  





PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public 
present if they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the 
issue at the time when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research 
the issue and consider whether it should form part of the Committee’s 
work programme when compared with other competing priorities. 

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an 
item listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to 
ask then please submit it no later than two working days before the 
meeting to the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an 
answer can be provided at the meeting.  Contact details for the 
Committee Officer can be found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committee is not able to discuss 
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.) 

5



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  

 

You have a right to: - 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the 
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to 
six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up 
to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report 
is given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the 
officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors 
with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, 
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per 
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of 
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

Public Transport Links 

• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the bus service that runs 
from the bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the roundabout 
junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction with 
Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

6



FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the nearest 
available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the circular 
car park at the front of the building.  A check will be undertaken to ensure that 
those recorded as present have vacated the building following which further 
instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to collect 
coats or other personal belongings. 

7



8



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of General Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod 
Road, Hereford on Tuesday 3 September 2013 at 5.00 pm 
  

Present: Councillor A Seldon (Chairman) 
Councillor EPJ Harvey (Vice-Chairman) 

   
 Councillors: EMK Chave, BA Durkin, DW Greenow, JW Hope MBE, 

Brig P Jones CBE, RL Mayo, R Preece, P Rone and GR Swinford 
 
  
In attendance: Councillors WLS Bowen, H Bramer (Cabinet Member Major Contracts), 

J Hardwick, AW Johnson, MD Lloyd-Hayes, FM Norman and AJW Powers 
  
Officers: B Baugh (Democratic Services Officer), G Dean (Scrutiny Officer), G Hughes 

(Director for Environment, Communities and Corporate), W Norman (Solicitor to the 
Council), D Powell (Chief Officer Finance and Commercial), J Rushgrove 
(Accountant - Capital and VAT Services), A Tector (Head of Special Projects), 
K Vigus (Waste Disposal Team Leader), and R Wood (Head of Environment and 
Waste Services). 
 

21. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors TM James and DB Wilcox.  
Apologies for absence had also been received from Mr P Sell. 
 

22. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)   
 
Councillor P Rone substituted for Councillor DB Wilcox. 
 

23. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
No declarations of interest were made. 
 

24. MINUTES   
 
The minutes of the last meeting were received. 
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 16 July 2013 be approved as 

a correct record and be signed by the Chairman. 
 

25. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE 
SCRUTINY   
 
It was reported that Mrs E Morawiecka had submitted two further questions about 
questions originally asked at the 4 July 2012 meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee, principally relating to Destination Hereford.  Responses to the questions had 
been provided by the Head of Transportation and Access and were circulated at the 
meeting; see the document appended to these minutes.  The Committee was advised 
that Mrs Morawiecka had suggested that Destination Hereford should feature as part of 
the work programme. 
 
The Chairman invited suggestions from members of the public in attendance at the 
meeting.  Mrs Morawiecka made a number of comments, including:  

AGENDA ITEM 4

9



 

 
• at the 18 June 2013 meeting of the Committee, the Monitoring Officer had agreed 

to provide a report on Hereford Futures, specifically in relation to queries she had 
raised about possible inaccuracies and inconsistencies in public information in 
relation to the company; 
 

• concern was expressed about the period of time that had elapsed since she had 
first raised the issues and the fact that she had not had a response from the 
Monitoring Officer or the Chief Executive in recent months;  

 
• it was claimed that the Committee had been misled about certain information 

relating to Hereford Futures; 
 
• the matter should come back to the Committee and to the Audit and Governance 

Committee; and  
 
• the issues should be viewed in the wider context of other contracts and joint 

ventures the Council was involved with which may involve liabilities, such as 
pensions, even though the Council might not be receiving sets of accounts. 

 
The Chairman said that the matters raised would be queried with the relevant officers. 
 

26. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC   
 
No questions had been received in relation to items on the agenda for this meeting. 
 

27. WASTE MANAGEMENT CONTRACT   
 
The Director for Environment, Communities and Corporate introduced the report, with 
the following comments: it had been anticipated that a detailed report on the options in 
terms of delivering an Energy from Waste (EfW) facility would have been presented to 
the Cabinets of Herefordshire Council and Worcestershire County Council during 
September 2013; this timetable had subsequently slipped, with the Cabinets now due to 
meet on 4 October 2013; and there might be an opportunity for Committee Members to 
look at the detailed Cabinet report once published. 
 
The Head of Special Projects provided an overview of the current position, the principal 
points included: 
 
1. Cabinet, on 13 December 2012, had agreed to find alternative methods of finance 

for the EfW plant proposal. 
 

2. Herefordshire and Worcestershire were in the process of negotiating with Mercia 
Waste Management (MWM) and the Cabinet report would be brought forward with 
a number of options. 

 
3. The councils were in conversation with central government, particularly DEFRA, 

and clarifications had been sought on a number of issues. 
 
4. There was more work to be done in response to DEFRA and there was sensitivity 

analysis being undertaken on the options on behalf of the two partner authorities. 
Additionally, Herefordshire Council had engaged KPMG to provide independent 
advice on value for money of the options for Herefordshire alone. 

 
5. Referring to an example in Wakefield, it was commented that the timescale for the 

delivery of this project was not unusual. 
 

10



 

6. It was reported that MWM had been granted planning permission for an EfW 
facility at Hartlebury in 2012.  Following this, MWM had undertaken competitive 
tendering to secure an engineering, procurement and construction (EPC) contract 
for the plant and had identified a preferred contractor.  In parallel, the councils 
were in negotiation with MWM on the terms of the variation to the Integrated Waste 
Management Contract. 

 
7. Going forward, work would be finalised on the options with due diligence 

undertaken by financial, legal and technical advisors.  The options would be 
presented to Cabinet with an assessment of the ability to meet the parameters 
identified in the 13 December 2012 report. 

 
8. It was intended that the Cabinet report would be available during the week 

commencing 23 September 2013.  On 4 October 2013, a joint presentation would 
be made in Worcester to both Cabinets, with the opportunity for Cabinet Members 
to question the advisors; this session would be open to the public but would not 
include public participation.  Herefordshire Council’s Cabinet would return to 
Hereford, with each authority making its own decision independently and 
concurrently during that afternoon; the KPMG report would inform Herefordshire’s 
deliberations. 

 
9. Subject to approval of the variation by the Cabinet, it was anticipated that financial 

close would be at the end of the calendar year. 
 
The Head of Special Projects advised that work was still being undertaken on the figures 
associated with the options but he did report that the termination of the contract would 
result in the loss of PFI credits worth £1.4 million per annum to Herefordshire Council.  In 
terms of the remaining life of the contract, there could be a potential loss of £55 million to 
the two authorities.  Additionally, the contractual position on termination would require 
the capital balances of MWM to be paid off.  The Cabinet report would provide detailed 
consideration of the financial implications.  In response to a question from the Chairman, 
the Head of Special Projects advised that there were contractor, council and no fault 
clauses within the contract. 

 
The Chairman invited representatives of the Herefordshire and Worcestershire Action 
Group (HWAG) to give a presentation to the Committee; the speakers were Jane Green, 
Louise Brookes, Paul Mitchell, Peter Townley, and Rob Wilden.  Some of the issues 
raised are summarised below. 

 
a. Consideration should be given to higher levels of recycling, including food waste 

collections. 
 

b. Concerns were expressed about the viability and affordability of the EfW plant, 
especially given the financial constraints for the councils.  It was difficult to assess 
value for money and to compare alternatives without the costs being made public.  
Nevertheless, information from other schemes, government and industry sources 
indicated that there were cheaper solutions that were also better for the 
environment. 

 
c. The waste market had developed in recent years and could provide a wide range 

of solutions, including recycling and incineration. 
 
d. Reference was made to a report from the Local Government Association, Wealth 

from Waste (June 2013), which advised local authorities to consider waste as a 
valuable commodity and stated that ‘Every other method of waste disposal creates 
a net cost, whilst dry recycling, after collection costs, can offer a net income 
because the product has a market value’. 

11



 

 
e. HWAG estimated the costs per tonne associated with the EfW to be around £130, 

whereas recycling could generate income.   
 
f. The longer term risks and liabilities associated with the EfW were questioned. 
 
g. Current reuse and recycling was around 40%, whereas Wales and Scotland had 

targets of 70%. 
 
h. The EfW scheme was based on 68% organic waste and this could be treated at a 

third of the cost of burning it. 
 
i. Waste treatment costs could be cheaper when tendered out on the open waste 

market. 
 
j. The councils should investigate mechanisms to review the PFI contract, 

particularly given that it was due to finish in 2023. 
 
k. The councils were currently paying expensive recycling and composting 

supplements and it was questioned whether the loss of PFI credits was a 
significant issue given the potential savings that could be made. 

 
l. A study by Wychavon District Council found that some of the highest recycling 

councils had some of the cheapest costs, as those councils were paid for their 
recycling. 

 
m. Anaerobic digestion was estimated to cost around £40 per tonne and there was 

capacity available. 
 
n. Contamination at the Hartlebury site could add to construction costs. 
 
o. Carbon emissions from the EfW could have financial implications under any future 

carbon taxes. 
 
p. It was felt that decisions had not been based on value for money and insufficient 

consideration had been given to the alternatives, with no grading of the options 
against the waste hierarchy. 

 
q. Attention was drawn to the principles of the Joint Municipal Waste Management 

Strategy.  It was noted that the household recycling rate had increased from 
around 25% to 40% since 2005.   

 
r. HWAG estimated future residual waste as being less than 200,000 tonnes per 

annum and the separation of organic waste could remove up to 90,000 tonnes 
from the residual waste stream.  Additionally, commercial and industrial waste was 
going down, with recycling rates going up, and exports of EfW waste increasing. 

 
s. HWAG provided projections of increasing Unitary Payment, cumulative costs, and 

costs per tonne. 
 
t. Herefordshire received no income from recycling, whereas other authorities were 

getting costs back. 
 
u. Although there was no minimum tonnage with the current contract, the baseline 

payment was banded, with less waste resulting in higher costs per tonne. 
 

12



 

v. An example was provided of the options scoring criteria used by Entec, supported 
by analyses of costs, and it was questioned why the two authorities had not used a 
similar approach. 

 
w. The EfW would generate hazardous waste and increase carbon emissions, with 

the net Global Warming Potential CO2 equivalent of 126,000 tonnes per year. 
 

x. Attention was drawn to a statement in the Government Review of Waste Policy in 
England 2011 that ‘We are aiming to get the most energy out of the residual waste, 
rather than to get the most waste into energy recovery’. 

 
y. The suitability of the ERM report, Residual Options Appraisal July 2009, to reach 

conclusions was questioned as the report itself stated that ‘These options are not 
intended to be prescriptive, and are not directly related to any site specific 
proposal.  The purpose of this report therefore is not to identify ‘the best option’ …’.  
Additionally, the appraisal assessed each of the options against fourteen criteria 
which were not weighted; cost was one category and it was not felt that all relevant 
costs and benefits had been considered. 

 
z. Jesse Norman MP had commented that, as an early contract, the PFI was likely to 

be a costly one. 
 
aa. Referring to the briefing note provided in the supplement to the agenda, it was 

commented that a graph showing Herefordshire Waste Performance 1999 to 2013 
was misleading. 

 
bb. It was commented that the heat generated by the EfW plant could not be used 

given its location and questions remained about how the electricity would be used. 
 
cc. Copies of the presentation and supporting materials had been prepared for 

Committee Members and would be distributed after the meeting. 
 
The Chairman thanked the representatives of HWAG for their presentation and 
anticipated that some of the points would be picked up by the KPMG report or in 
subsequent discussions. 
 
In response to a question from the Vice-Chairman about matters that HWAG would wish 
to see covered or clarified in the Cabinet report, it was commented that the authorities 
had not looked at all the options available, consequently it was questioned how value for 
money could be determined.  Concerns were also expressed about inflexibility, 
particularly given the revolution that was occurring in waste processing, and about the 
risks associated with changing legislation, including the implications of the Waste 
Framework Directive. 
 
The Chairman invited Dr. David Slater to address the Committee.  Dr. Slater made a 
number of comments, including: 
 
i. Dr. Slater’s background was as a chemical engineer and he had held positions as 

Chief Inspector of Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Pollution and Director of 
Environmental Protection at the Environment Agency.  He was currently 
associated with Sustainable Energy Enterprises Ltd.  A presentation had been 
prepared but Dr. Slater decided to highlight key points instead. 
 

ii. He said that the Council needed sympathy because of the nature of the contract, 
the difficult economic climate and the major challenges it faced.  He commented 
that it was easy to adopt a negative mind-set and perceive waste as a problem but 

13



 

he urged the authority to consider other options and the concept of ‘wealth from 
waste’. 

 
iii. Sustainable Energy Enterprises Ltd proposed to build a biomass plant at the 

Rotherwas Enterprise Zone (EZ).  He emphasised that this was a commercial 
proposition with technology supplier options and offers of funding. 

 
iv. Incinerators were considered to be out of date and not the best available 

technology, they were expensive to run and there was already over capacity.  
Recycling was to be encouraged but it was not a long-term solution for all waste 
streams.  Anaerobic digestion and composting also had advantages but something 
had to be done with the digested end product.  The EZ proposal would use 
pyrolysis and gasification technology to produce electricity for the grid and provide 
district heating.   

 
v. It was suggested that the authority should view waste as a valuable resource and, 

as such, should consider the best ways to use it for the benefit of taxpayers. 
 
In response to questions from Members of the Committee, Dr. Slater advised that: 
 
• Copies of the presentation would be made available. 

 
• The current proposal was to take biomass from the area within 30 miles of 

Rotherwas but is was a modular plan that could be extended.  He anticipated that it 
would take around two years to become operational. 

 
• The proposal would not cost the Council anything; a gate fee for the waste would 

be applied, as was currently the case for landfill.  
 
• It was explained that incinerators produced a wide range of pollutants, as high 

temperatures were generated very quickly but there was also rapid cooling, 
whereas controlled pyrolysis produced less emissions. 

 
Councillors in attendance made a number of points, including: 
 
1. Comments about ‘wealth from waste’ were welcomed and this concept should be 

explored further. 
 

2. With reference to the statement in the report that ‘At this stage because the full 
costings of the options to be presented to the two Cabinets has not been 
completed it is not yet possible to provide definitive view of the financial 
implications.’, it was commented that the absence of details would make it difficult 
for the authority to make an informed choice.  It was also commented that there 
were alternatives that needed to be assessed, including Dr. Slater’s proposal. 

 
3. It was noted that the Council was new in 1998 and it was commented that 

mistakes might have been made with some early PFI contracts. 
 
4. It was suggested that, given the scale of the project and the associated costs, Full 

Council should be given an opportunity to debate the options. 
 
5. The authority should be aiming for a zero waste policy but at the same time should 

recognise that some waste had considerable value, which the County was not 
currently benefitting from. 

 
6. Flexibility within the existing contract was questioned.  Reference made to a 

proposal to set up an anaerobic digestion facility in Leominster to take food waste, 

14



 

where advice had been received that this would not be possible due to the terms of 
the contract. 

 
In response to point 4., the Chairman said that an all Members’ seminar could be 
arranged on the subject or a further meeting of this Committee held prior to Cabinet to 
make further recommendations. 
 
In response to point 6., the Head of Special Projects said that he was not aware of the 
details of the example quoted but he did comment that the EnviroAbility project in Ross-
on-Wye had been accommodated with the full knowledge and agreement of the 
contractors.  The Chairman suggested that the Head of Special Projects meet with the 
Councillor after the meeting.  He felt that there should be flexibility within both the waste 
collection and waste disposal contracts. 
 
In response to questions from Committee Members: 
 
a. The Head of Special Projects clarified that paragraph 8.1 of the briefing note 

should refer to current performance being around 60% landfilled and 40% 
recycled. 
 

b. The Chairman advised that the Waste Management Contract was a Cabinet 
decision under the Council’s Constitution and the Committee could not insist that it 
went to Full Council, although this would be a preferable route for a number of 
Members; it was noted that any changes to the budget would be a matter for Full 
Council. 

 
c. The Cabinet Member Major Contracts said that he was still awaiting various pieces 

of information and he had been advised that the details would be made available 
for the Cabinet meeting on 4 October 2013.  The Chairman added that the Cabinet 
agenda would need to be published by 27 September 2013 and he was concerned 
that Cabinet should have enough time to consider all of the information. 

 
d. The Head of Special Projects outlined the position with anaerobic digestion in the 

original contract. 
 
e. The Chairman expressed concern about inflexibility to alter arrangements as time 

went forward and felt that it would be unacceptable for there to be penalties for not 
producing enough waste to fuel the EfW. 

 
f. The Head of Special Projects clarified that the contract was signed in 1998, for a 

25-year term ending in December 2023.  There was the potential to extend this by 
another 5 years but, at this stage, there was no proposal to turn it into a 30-year 
term. 

 
The Vice-Chairman noted that it would be expensive to terminate the contract now and 
re-contract but there would also be ‘balloon payment’ costs if the contract continued to 
2023.  Therefore, it was questioned how the Executive was judging the merits of the 
potential penalty costs.  The Head of Special Projects advised that the Cabinet report 
would need to identify some clear options about how matters would be dealt with up to 
and beyond 2023.  In response to other questions from the Vice-Chairman, the Head of 
Special Projects advised that: 
 
i. Although the headline figure had always been recycling, the Waste Strategy also 

emphasised waste minimisation and the authorities had been successful at 
minimising waste in comparison to the rest of the West Midlands.  He added that 
the free collection of garden waste by other authorities could artificially distort 

15



 

recycling figures, therefore tonnage differences and waste minimisation were also 
important measures of effectiveness. 
 

ii. The waste was owned by MWM once it was received at their premises.   
 
iii. Currently, Herefordshire Council did not receive anything through the net excess 

profit share scheme, as this had been constructed to commence once there was 
an EfW plant.  It was commented that an interim arrangement was currently under 
discussion. 

 
iv. The energy from the EfW plant would go into the grid, via a sub-station, and would 

result in an income stream.  If the power exceeded what was in the financial 
model, the authorities would get a share of the net excess profits. 

 
v. MWM and its sub-contractors would build the EfW plant on land leased from 

Worcestershire and the plant would go back to the authorities upon termination. 
 
vi. Issues around water supply for the EfW had been covered in the planning 

application and subsequent Planning Inquiry. 
 
vii. KPMG would provide an assessment of the options available to Herefordshire.  It 

was noted that the KPMG team were specialists with experience in the waste 
sector. 

 
Points made by Members of the Committee and Councillors in attendance included: 
 
• Concerns were expressed about the financial implications of carbon tax and the 

possibility that the incineration of certain types of waste might not be permitted in 
the near future. 

 
• It was felt that an assurance was needed about how lessons learned from PFI 

contracts were going to be applied in the future. 
 
• It was commented that there was an urgent need for the full modelling of a wider 

range of options, including an analysis of the financial implications of terminating 
the contract and the potential benefits of alternative solutions. 

 
• An assurance was sought that full consideration would be given to all the options 

before any reports were presented to, and decisions made by, Cabinet. 
 
• It was felt that a further meeting was needed in order to receive explanations of 

contract permutations and possibilities and a proper evaluation of the alternatives. 
 
• It was commented that the biomass plant proposal was a potential ‘gift horse for 

Herefordshire’, with the possibility of generating 13 Mw electricity and heat for 
Rotherwas with comparatively low transport costs; with the use of the railway line, 
waste could also be imported. 

 
• It was suggested that this was an important decision and should be debated and 

made by all Councillors, not just the Cabinet. 
 
The Committee discussed and agreed the recommendations detailed in the resolution 
below.   
 
Further points made included: the Head of Special Projects clarified that MWM was an 
independent company, of which FCC was a shareholder; a Committee Member 
commented on the need to simplify contracts to ensure that they were monitored and 

16



 

controlled; and a Committee Member requested that Dr. Slater’s presentation be 
circulated to all Councillors. 
 
The Chairman thanked the representatives of HWAG, Dr. Slater, and Members for their 
interesting contributions. 
 
RESOLVED:  That 
 
1. To enable Committee Members to explore the full implications of the report 

before it is considered by Cabinet, a meeting be convened during the week 
of the Cabinet meeting, to be open to all Members of the Council. 

 
2. The authority should not perceive waste as a problem but should see it as an 

asset and should seek to maximise the return from that asset, rather than 
disposing of it in landfill. 

 
3. The KPMG report on value for money for Herefordshire needs to be made 

available as soon as possible and Cabinet must have sufficient time to 
consider the implications. 

 
4. The alternative disposal of the County’s green and biodegradable waste, 

both currently produced and future potential, be considered alongside the 
flexibility of the current contract to allow alternative handling of this waste 
stream should other schemes allow. 

 
5. The Cabinet report includes information on projected waste production, 

informed by housing growth and future recycling rates. 
 
6. The Cabinet report contains clear comment on the benefits and 

disadvantages relating to the coordination of the re-contracting of waste 
collection and waste disposal contracts.  

 
7. The Cabinet report explains the relationships between the various 

companies involved. 
 
8. Assurance be sought from Cabinet that all the evidence that has been 

presented to the Committee, including possible alternative solutions, is 
given full and proper consideration as part of the process leading to the 
Cabinet report. 

 
9. The Cabinet report clearly identifies the potential termination costs of the 

contract under different scenarios; including ‘no fault’, ‘council fault’ and 
‘contractor fault’. 

 
10. The Cabinet report addresses the matters recorded in the Cabinet minutes of 

13 December 2012, particularly that ‘In response to a question by the 
Chairman of the General Overview and Scrutiny Committee with regards to 
the breakdown of scores and ranking as outlined on page 43 of the report, 
Cabinet was advised that these would be provided when Cabinet comes to 
make its final decision’ (minute 53, To Consider Future Options for Waste 
Contract, refers). 

 
28. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME   

 
The Chairman noted the need to populate the work programme and suggested the 
following: 
 

17



 

• A short-term Task and Finish Group on the Cultural Services review, to include 
museums and libraries. 
 

• A longer-term Task and Finish Group on the future of Planning Services; it was 
noted that restructuring of the service was currently being consulted upon. 

 
• There was work to be finalised on Frameworki and Agresso, with more research to 

be undertaken on the role of Hoople. 
 
A Committee Member suggested that the Committee consider new organisational 
priorities. 
 
In response to a question, the Chairman advised that the dedicated Scrutiny Officer role 
had been retained but Governance Services had made reductions in the numbers of 
Democratic Services Officers, therefore the frequency of meetings might not be 
sustainable going forward and the Committee needed to be focused.  It was noted that 
General Overview and Scrutiny Committee meetings would become bi-monthly, 
alternating with the Health and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
The Vice-Chairman reported that a draft scoping statement had been prepared, and 
would be circulated shortly, for the Task and Finish Group on the Digital Strategy; this 
would include consideration of technology solutions to offset the impacts of cuts to 
services and to enable people to access the Council in new ways.  Expressions of 
interest in serving on the group were sought from Members. 
 
The Vice-Chairman also reported that the Assistant Director Economic, Environment and 
Cultural Services was preparing a timetable for the next phase of work in relation to the 
Task and Finish Group on the Community Infrastructure Levy. 
 
A Committee Member suggested that consideration be given to the governance and 
management of joint ventures and partnership arrangements, particularly given earlier 
comments about Hereford Futures and recent issues with the Marches LEP. 
 
The Committee also discussed whether work should be undertaken in respect of public 
conveniences but, on balance, it was concluded that enough had been added to the 
work programme. 
 
The Chairman reminded Committee Members that a scrutiny training event was to be 
held on Monday 16 September 2013. 
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 7.00 pm CHAIRMAN 

18



Appendix 

GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 3 SEPTEMBER 2013, 5.00PM 

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

1 

Agenda item 6 invited the public to submit questions for consideration at the meeting.  The 
following questions have been received and responses provided by officers. 

 

 

Further to questions asked at the July 2012 Overview and Scrutiny Meeting, the following 
questions have been received from Mrs E Morawiecka 

Answers provided by Steve Burgess, Head of Transportation and Access 

Question 1: In my first question I refer to the fact that the Destination Hereford bid clearly 
states that “Political engagement will be delivered through weekly briefings to the 
Cabinet Member for Highways and Transportation and briefings to the Council’s 
Environment Scrutiny Committee".  I highlighted this matter back in September 
2011 and repeated it in July 2012.  Could you please advise me as to when these 
briefings have taken place for the members of the GOSC please?  

Answer 1: The Destination Hereford programme has progressed with political engagement 
throughout.  The programme covers a range of schemes and initiatives including 
contribution to the Connect 2 cycle scheme to Rotherwas and each of these has 
provided different opportunities to engage with members and the wider public. 

Question 2: I ask because I note that the money for cycling is no longer being spent on Broad 
Street as per the Destination Hereford plan and I wondered how this money is now 
scheduled to be spent and who has agreed any changes to this plan and how this 
was agreed with central government? 

Answer 2: The decision to stop development on the Broad Street followed consultation with 
local stakeholders which raised concerns about the scale of investment in a public 
realm scheme which would have limited transport benefits for the wider 
community.  The decision to revise the programme and focus on cycle network 
development and sustainable transport improvements across Hereford was agreed 
by the Cabinet Member and discussed directly with the Department for Transport. 

 

19



20



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Gemma Dean, Scrutiny Officer, 
on Tel: (01432) 261885 

 

MEETING: GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

DATE: 11 NOVEMBER 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 

REPORT BY:  HEAD OF GOVERNANCE 

1. Classification 

Open. 

2. Key Decision 

This is not a key decision. 

3. Wards Affected 

County-wide. 

4. Purpose 

To consider the Committee’s work programme. 

5. Recommendation 

THAT the work programme be noted, subject to any comments the Committee 
wishes to make. 

6. Alternative Options 

6.1 It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the priorities 
facing Herefordshire.  The Committee needs to be selective and ensure that the work 
programme is focused, realistic and deliverable within the existing resources available. 

7. Reasons for Recommendations 

7.1 The Committee needs to develop a manageable work programme to ensure that scrutiny is 
focused, effective and produces clear outcomes. 

8. Key Considerations 

8.1 An outline work programme is appended for this meeting.  This is because the programme 
is under continuous review. 

8.2 The work programme needs to focus on the key issues of concern and be manageable 
allowing for urgent items or matters that have been called-in. 

AGENDA ITEM 7

21



 
 
 

8.3 Should Committee Members become aware of issues please discuss the matter with the 
Chairman, Vice-Chairman and the Scrutiny Officer. 

9. Community Impact 

9.1 The topics selected for scrutiny should have regard to what matters to residents. 

10. Equality and Human Rights 

10.1 The topics selected need to have regard for equality and human rights issues. 

11. Financial Implications 

11.1 The cost of the work of the Scrutiny Committee will have to be met within existing 
resources.  It should be noted the costs of running scrutiny will be subject to an assessment 
to support appropriate processes. 

12. Legal Implications 

12.1 The Council is required to deliver an Overview and Scrutiny function. 

13. Risk Management 

13.1 There is a reputational risk to the Council if the Overview and Scrutiny function does not 
operate effectively.  The arrangements for the development of the work programme should 
help mitigate this risk. 

14. Consultees 

14.1 The Chairman and Vice-Chairman meet on a regular basis to consider the programme. 

15. Appendices 

15.1 Appendix A - Draft Work Programme 
Appendix B - Task and Finish Reviews - Progress Report 
Appendix C - Executive Rolling Programme (as at the time of going to print). 

16. Background Papers 

16.1 None identified. 

22



Appendix A 

 

 

GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 

 

Monday 11 November 2013 at 10.00am 

Budget Monitoring Update  To receive a presentation from S151 officer on the budget. 

Freedom of Information and Arms 
Length Companies - An Update 

To receive a report on an allegation that the members of 
General Scrutiny were misled by the original report on 4 March 
2013. 

Monday 6 January 2014 at 10.00am 

Fire Service Consultation  To receive the Task and Finish Group responses to the fire 
service consultation and to approve those recommendations 
for submission to the fire service. 

Monday 10 February 2013 at 10.00am 

Budget • To receive the recommendations of the Task and Finish 
Group on the 2014/2015 budget  

• To receive and comment on the 2014/15 budget. 

 

23



APPENDIX A 

 

The following issues have been identified for consideration but not scheduled:  

Performance Report on Hoople 

Document Control and Information Including the Website 

Financial Inclusion Strategy 

Budget Monitoring  

Response to the Francis enquiry (Jointly with Health Scrutiny) 

School Examination Performance 

 

The following topics shall be dealt with via briefing notes: 

Performance Report on Waste Management 

Special Educational Needs Transport Arrangements 

 

24



A
pp

en
di
x 
B
 

 T
as

k 
an

d 
F
in
is
h 
R
ev

ie
w
s 
- 
P
ro
gr
es

s 
R
ep

or
t 
 

G
en

er
al
 O

ve
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
cr
ut
in
y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 

R
E
V
IE
W
S
 ID
E
N
T
IF
IE
D
 F
O
R
 F
E
A
S
IB
IL
IT
Y
 S
T
U
D
Y
 

P
ro
p
o
se
d
 R
ev
ie
w
 

S
ta
tu
s 

F
re
e 
S
ch

oo
ls
 

T
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 h
as

 r
eq

ue
st
ed

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
co

nc
er
ni
ng

 fr
ee

 s
ch

oo
ls
 a
nd

 w
ill
 d
ec

id
e 
w
he

th
er
 a
 r
ev

ie
w
 is
 r
eq

ui
re
d.
  T

he
 

C
ha

irm
an

 c
on

tin
ue

s 
to
 m

on
ito

r 
th
e 
si
tu
at
io
n.
 

Le
ga

l S
er
vi
ce

s 
  

F
ea

si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy

 c
om

pl
et
e.
  S

co
pi
ng

 to
 b
e 
co

nf
irm

ed
. 

25
.3
.1
3 
C
ha

irm
an

, V
ic
e-
C
ha

irm
an

 a
nd

 C
llr
 B
rig

 P
 J
on

es
 C

B
E
 m

et
 w
ith

 C
or
po

ra
te
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 S
er
vi
ce

s 
M
an

ag
er
 a
nd

 
of
fic

er
s 
to
 d
is
cu

ss
 p
os

si
bl
e 
is
su

es
 fo

r 
a 
re
vi
ew

.  
H
av

in
g 
di
sc
us

se
d 
co

nc
er
ns

 a
nd

 h
ea

rd
 h
ow

 th
e 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi
ce

 is
 n
ow

 
on

 a
 m

or
e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 fo

ot
in
g 
an

d 
th
at
 m

ea
su

re
s 
ar
e 
no

w
 in

 p
la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
bu

dg
et
s 
an

d 
ca

se
s 
it 
ha

s 
be

en
 d
ec

id
ed

 
no

t t
o 
un

de
rt
ak

e 
a 
T
as

k 
&
 F
in
is
h 
R
ev

ie
w
. 

T
he

 C
om

m
itt
ee

 o
n 
8 
A
pr
il 
re
qu

es
te
d 
th
at
 a
 s
im

ila
r 
fo
llo
w
 u
p 
m
ee

tin
g 
be

 h
el
d 
in
 3
 m

on
th
s 
to
 e
ns

ur
e 
th
at
 p
ro
gr
es

s 
w
as

 b
ei
ng

 m
ad

e.
 M

ee
tin

g 
to
 b
e 
ar
ra
ng

ed
 fo

r 
Ja

nu
ar
y 
20

14
 fo

r 
fo
llo
w
 u
p.
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 
&
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
of
 J
oi
nt
 V
en

tu
re
s/
P
ar
tn
er
in
g 

A
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
  –

 

F
ea

si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy

 c
om

pl
et
e.
  S

co
pi
ng

 to
 b
e 
co

nf
irm

ed
  

T
he

 S
cr
ut
in
y 
O
ffi
ce

r 
is
 in

 d
is
cu

ss
io
n 
w
ith

 r
el
ev

an
t o

ffi
ce

rs
 r
eg

ar
di
ng

 a
 fu

tu
re
 s
ub

st
an

tia
l i
te
m
 fo

r 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 
re
ga

rd
in
g 
th
e 
co

m
m
is
si
on

in
g 
of
 s
er
vi
ce

s.
 

13
 M

ay
 2
01

3 
- 
th
e 
C
ha

irm
an

 r
ep

or
te
d 
th
at
 h
e 
w
as

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 
a 
po

ss
ib
le
 a
ll 
m
em

be
r 
se

m
in
ar
 o
n 
th
e 
is
su

e.
 

A
cc

om
m
od

at
io
n 
S
tr
at
eg

y 
 

F
ea

si
bi
lit
y 
S
tu
dy

 c
om

pl
et
e.
  S

co
pi
ng

 to
 b
e 
co

nf
irm

ed
.  
N
ew

 a
cc

om
m
od

at
io
n 
st
ra
te
gy

 to
 b
e 
im

pl
em

en
te
d 
so

 w
ill
 b
e 

de
al
t w

ith
 a
t t
hi
s 
op

po
rt
un

ity
. 

R
ev

ie
w
 th

e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 

C
om

m
un

ic
at
io
n 
P
ol
ic
y 

T
hi
s 
re
vi
ew

 w
as

 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 a
t t
he

 C
om

m
itt
ee

 o
n 
10

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
.  
 

13
 M

ay
 2
01

3 
- 
T
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 is
 c
on

si
de

rin
g 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 p
ot
en

tia
l t
he

m
es

 fo
r 
in
cl
ud

in
g 
in
 a
 p
os

si
bl
e 
re
vi
ew

 o
f t
he

 
po

lic
y.
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 

‘P
ub

lic
 S
er
vi
ce

s 
V
is
io
n’
  

T
hi
s 
re
vi
ew

 w
as

 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 a
t t
he

 C
om

m
itt
ee

 o
n 
10

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
.  
T
hi
s 
re
la
te
s 
to
 th

e 
vi
si
on

 c
on

ta
in
ed

 in
 th

e 
C
or
po

ra
te
 P
la
n 
20

13
/1
5 
re
po

rt
ed

 to
 C

ou
nc

il 
23

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

12
. 

25



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B
 

 C
ou

nc
il 
P
ro
cu

re
m
en

t P
ol
ic
y 

an
d 
Lo

ca
l B

us
in
es

s 
an

d 
Lo

ca
l 

E
m
pl
oy

m
en

t (
F
ur
th
er
 R

ev
ie
w
) 

T
he

 C
om

m
itt
ee

 o
n 
10

 D
ec

em
be

r 
de

ci
de

d 
to
 u
nd

er
ta
ke

 a
 fu

rt
he

r 
sh

or
t r
ev

ie
w
 to

 in
ve

st
ig
at
e 
a 
nu

m
be

r 
of
 c
on

ce
rn
s 

ar
is
in
g 
fr
om

 th
e 
up

da
te
.  

T
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 o
f t
he

 C
om

m
itt
ee

 h
as

 s
ou

gh
t f
ur
th
er
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
on

 th
e 
P
ro
ac

tis
 s
ys
te
m
 w
hi
ch

 w
as

 id
en

tif
ie
d 
at
 th

e 
D
ec

em
be

r 
m
ee

tin
g 
as

 b
ei
ng

 o
f c

on
ce

rn
 a
nd

 h
e 
w
ill
 th

en
 d
ec

id
e 
w
he

th
er
 th

e 
co

nc
er
ns

 a
re
 s
til
l w

ar
ra
nt
ed

 o
r 
w
he

th
er
 

to
 r
ef
or
m
 th

e 
T
&
F
 G

ro
up

. 

14
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

13
 -
 T
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 to
ge

th
er
 w
ith

 C
llr
 A
tk
in
so

n 
an

d 
C
llr
 G

A
 P
ow

el
l m

et
 w
ith

 th
e 
H
ea

d 
of
 C
om

m
er
ci
al
 

S
er
vi
ce

s 
on

 1
4 
F
eb

ru
ar
y.
  W

hi
le
 th

ey
 w
er
e 
di
sa

pp
oi
nt
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
re
co

m
m
en

da
tio

ns
 a
ris

in
g 
fr
om

 th
e 
re
vi
ew

 h
ad

 n
ot
 

be
en

 p
ro
gr
es

se
d 
th
ey

 a
pp

re
ci
at
ed

 th
e 
cu

rr
en

t p
ro
bl
em

s 
in
 a
ttr
ac

tin
g 
st
af
f t
o 
ke

y 
po

st
s 
in
 th

e 
C
om

m
er
ci
al
 S
er
vi
ce

s 
T
ea

m
.  
H
av

in
g 
be

en
 a
pp

ra
is
ed

 o
f t
he

 p
os

iti
on

 c
on

ce
rn
in
g 
P
ro
ac

tis
 S
ys
te
m
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t c
on

ce
rn
s 
w
er
e 
al
la
ye

d.
 

M
em

be
rs
 w
ill
 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 fu

rt
he

r 
up

da
te
 in

 3
 m

on
th
s’
 ti
m
e.
 

A
ris

in
g 
ou

t o
f t
he

 m
ee

tin
g 
th
e 
C
ha

irm
an

 h
as

 r
eq

ue
st
ed

 b
ac

kg
ro
un

d 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
on

 h
ow

 th
e 
C
ou

nc
il 
is
 a
ttr
ac

tin
g 

pe
rs
on

ne
l t
o 
ke

y 
po

st
s 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 d
riv

e 
fo
rw

ar
d 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il’
s 
sa

vi
ng

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a
cr
os

s 
th
e 
C
ou

nc
il.
 

W
as

te
 C

ol
le
ct
io
n 

T
o 
in
ve

st
ig
at
e 
th
e 
pe

rm
it 
sc
he

m
e 
6 
m
on

th
s 
af
te
r 
im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n.
  I
ni
tia

l m
ee

tin
g 
he

ld
 a
nd

 s
cr
ut
in
y 
of
fic

er
 is

 w
or
ki
ng

 
on

 th
e 
sc

op
in
g 
st
at
em

en
t. 
 G

ro
up

 to
 c
om

m
en

ce
 w
or
k 
in
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

14
. 

  

R
E
V
IE
W
S
 IN
 P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 

R
ev
ie
w
 

C
o
m
m
en
t 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
 L
ev

y 
- 
dr
af
t p

ol
ic
y 
fo
r 
H
er
ef
or
ds

hi
re
  

T
he

 r
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 T
&
F
 G

ro
up

 w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
by

 th
e 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 o
n 
10

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
 a
nd

 fo
rw

ar
de

d 
to
 th

e 
E
xe

cu
tiv
e 
fo
r 
co

ns
id
er
at
io
n.
  A

ris
in
g 
fr
om

 th
at
 r
ev

ie
w
 it
 w
as

 a
ck

no
w
le
dg

ed
 th

at
 fu

rt
he

r 
w
or
k 
w
as

 n
ee

de
d.
 

A
 r
ep

or
t d

et
ai
lin
g 
th
e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of
 th

e 
T
&
F
 G

ro
up

 s
in
ce

 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

13
 w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b
y 
th
e 
G
en

er
al
 

O
ve

rv
ie
w
 &
 S
cr
ut
in
y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

 o
n 
16

 J
ul
y 
20

13
.  
T
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv
e 
ha

ve
 p
ub

lis
he

d 
th
ei
r 
re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

is
 r
ep

or
t. 

O
ffi
ce

rs
 a
re
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 fo

rm
ul
at
in
g 
th
e 
tim

es
ca

le
 a
nd

 it
 is
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
T
&
G
 G

ro
up

 w
ill
 r
ec

on
ve

ne
 in

 la
te
 2
01

3.
   

26



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B
 

 C
ul
tu
ra
l S

er
vi
ce

s 
T
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 s
ug

ge
st
ed

 th
is
 r
ev

ie
w
 a
t t
he

 C
om

m
itt
ee

 o
n 
10

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

12
.  
S
co

pi
ng

 o
f t
he

 r
ev

ie
w
 is
 a
t v

er
y 

ea
rly

 s
ta
ge

s.
  

T
he

 C
ha

irm
an

 a
nd

 C
llr
 S
w
in
fo
rd
 a
re
 c
on

si
de

rin
g 
th
e 
sc
op

e 
fo
r 
a 
po

ss
ib
le
 r
ev

ie
w
 p
rio

r 
to
 s
ee

ki
ng

 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
om

 
th
e 
C
ul
tu
ra
l S

er
vi
ce

s 
M
an

ag
er
. 

T
he

 S
cr
ut
in
y 
O
ffi
ce

r 
is
 w
or
ki
ng

 u
p 
a 
sc

op
in
g 
st
at
em

en
t f
or
 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
 

T
as

k 
an

d 
fin

is
h 
gr
ou

p 
is
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 u
nd

er
w
ay

.  
R
ep

or
t t
o 
be

 c
om

pl
et
ed

 b
y 
en

d 
of
 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

13
. 

C
ou

nc
il’
s 
IT
 S
tr
at
eg

y 
an

d 
S
ys
te
m
s 
/ D

ig
ita

l S
tr
at
eg

y 
Ite

m
 id

en
tif
ie
d 
at
 1
 F
eb

ru
ar
y 
20

13
.  
In
iti
al
 fe

as
ib
ili
ty
 w

or
k 
un

de
rw

ay
. F

irs
t m

ee
tin

g 
of
 g
ro
up

 o
n 
14

 N
ov

em
be

r.
 

F
ire

 S
er
vi
ce

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

O
n 
18

 O
ct
ob

er
 2
01

3 
C
ou

nc
il 
m
ee

tin
g,
 a
 n
ot
ic
e 
of
 m

ot
io
n 
w
as

 p
as

se
d 
th
at
 g
en

er
al
 o
ve

rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 s
cr
ut
in
y 
w
er
e 
to
 

le
ad

 th
e 
re
vi
ew

 o
nt
o 
th
e 
pu

bl
ic
 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 
of
 th

e 
re
st
ru
ct
ur
e 
of
 H
er
ef
or
d 
an

d 
W
or
ce

st
er
 F
ire

 A
ut
ho

rit
y.
  I
n 
lig
ht
 o
f 

th
is
 th

e 
C
ha

irm
an

 h
as

 r
eq

ue
st
ed

 th
at
 a
 ta

sk
 a
nd

 fi
ni
sh

 g
ro
up

 s
ha

ll 
m
ee

t i
n 
N
ov

em
be

r 
- 
D
ec

em
be

r 
20

13
 to

 
in
ve

st
ig
at
e 
th
e 
pr
op

os
al
s 
an

d 
fo
rm

 r
ec

om
m
en

da
tio

ns
.  
R
es

ul
ts
 o
f t
hi
s 
re
vi
ew

 s
ha

ll 
th
en

 b
e 
he

ar
d 
at
 th

e 
6 
Ja

nu
ar
y 

20
14

 G
en

er
al
 O

ve
rv
ie
w
 a
nd

 S
cr
ut
in
y 
m
ee

tin
g.
 

 

27



28



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[0

5]
_1

1-
N

ov
-1

3\
R

ep
or

ts
\0

1 
E

R
P

 1
N

ov
13

 G
O

S
C

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e

1 
of

 8

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
3

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

– 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

21
/1

1/
13

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
po

ra
te

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t Q

2 
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
– 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 P

M
 

M
or

ga
n

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

 

21
/1

1/
13

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 

T
o 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

r 
bo

th
 R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l. 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 F

in
an

ce
 –

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 A
W

 J
oh

ns
on

, L
ea

de
r 

of
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

 

21
/1

1/
13

K
E

Y
C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s:

 S
ho

rt
 B

re
ak

s 
an

d 
R

es
pi

te
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

ro
vi

si
on

 

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

co
m

m
itm

en
t o

ve
r 

£5
00

,0
00

 to
 n

ew
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
&

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 –

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 J

 M
ill

ar
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

P
hi

lip
pa

 G
ra

nt
hi

er
 

pg
ra

nt
hi

er
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

21
/1

1/
13

K
E

Y
H

al
o 

Le
is

ur
e 

P
ru

de
nt

ia
l B

or
ro

w
in

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 

T
o 

su
pp

or
t H

al
o 

P
ru

de
nt

ia
l B

or
ro

w
in

g 
fo

r 
in

ve
st

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

at
 H

er
ef

or
d 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
e,

 H
er

ef
or

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
P

oo
l, 

Le
om

in
st

er
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e,
 L

ed
bu

ry
 S

w
im

m
in

g 
P

oo
l, 

R
os

s-
on

-W
ye

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

l a
nd

 
P

ho
to

-v
ol

ta
ic

 in
ve

st
m

en
t. 

 T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

in
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

th
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 c
ap

ita
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

pr
ud

en
tia

l b
or

ro
w

in
g 

fo
r 

a 
ca

pi
ta

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

at
 le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

H
al

o 
Le

is
ur

e.
 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 &

 A
ss

et
s 

– 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 H
 

B
ra

m
er

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

M
ic

k 
Li

ge
m

a 

m
lig

em
a@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
 &

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 H
 B

R
A

M
E

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 P
M

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

:
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 A
W

 J
O

H
N

S
O

N
, L

E
A

D
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

T
B

C
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
R

et
ai

l I
m

pa
ct

 S
tu

dy
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 M
ot

io
n 

R
es

po
ns

e 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 a
nd

 fo
rm

al
ly

 r
es

po
nd

 to
 th

e 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

ag
re

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

N
ot

ic
e 

of
 M

ot
io

n 
on

 2
0 

Ju
ly

 2
01

2 
by

 C
llr

 M
A

F
 

H
ub

ba
rd

 a
nd

 C
llr

 R
I M

at
th

ew
s.

 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

N
ad

in
e 

K
in

se
y 

T
B

C
 

N
on

 k
ey

 
M

ar
y 

P
or

ta
s 

S
tu

dy
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 M
ot

io
n 

R
es

po
ns

e 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 a
nd

 fo
rm

al
ly

 r
es

po
nd

 to
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 in

 th
e 

N
ot

ic
e 

of
 M

ot
io

n 
on

 2
0th

 J
ul

y 
by

 C
llr

s 
E

 H
ar

ve
y,

 A
M

 
A

tk
in

so
n,

 M
A

F
 H

ub
ba

rd
, J

LV
 K

en
yo

n 
an

d 
F

M
 N

or
m

an
.  

 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

N
ad

in
e 

K
in

se
y 

A
p
p
e
n
d
i
x
C

29



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[0

5]
_1

1-
N

ov
-1

3\
R

ep
or

ts
\0

1 
E

R
P

 1
N

ov
13

 G
O

S
C

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e

2 
of

 8

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 G
J 

P
O

W
E

L
L

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

D
 P

R
IC

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

T
B

C
K

E
Y

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 in

co
m

e 
fr

om
 p

ar
ki

ng
 –

 O
n 

S
tr

ee
t C

ha
rg

in
g 

in
 H

er
ef

or
d 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

S
te

ve
 B

ur
ge

ss
 

sb
ur

ge
ss

@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k

T
B

C
K

E
Y

M
an

ag
ed

 a
nd

 S
ec

ur
e 

P
rin

tin
g 

fo
r 

M
ul

ti-
F

un
ct

io
na

l D
ev

ic
es

 (
P

rin
te

rs
) 

T
o 

ob
ta

in
 a

pp
ro

va
l f

or
 n

ew
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

th
e 

su
pp

ly
 o

f M
ul

ti-
F

un
ct

io
na

l D
ev

ic
es

 (
P

rin
te

rs
)

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
W

ay
ne

 W
el

sb
y 

w
w

el
sb

y@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k

T
B

C
 

N
on

 k
ey

 
Lo

ca
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

ch
em

e 
– 

A
nn

ua
l R

ev
ie

w
 

T
o 

se
ek

 a
pp

ro
va

l t
he

 a
nn

ua
l r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 L
oc

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

ch
em

e,
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

13
 p

rio
r 

to
 it

s 
su

bm
is

si
on

 to
 th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f S

ta
te

. 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 &

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 W
E

L
L

B
E

IN
G

: 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 J
W

 M
IL

L
A

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

 O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
 –

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

13
 

A
U

D
IT

 &
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

  
26

 N
ov

 1
3 

 
N

on
 k

ey
 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 P

an
el

 R
ep

or
t 

T
o 

m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

A
 &

 G
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

w
o 

m
em

be
rs

, w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

by
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

pa
ne

l 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

26
 N

ov
 1

3 
N

on
 k

ey
 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 P

an
el

 R
ep

or
t 

T
o 

m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

A
 &

 G
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 fo
r 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
ys

te
m

 o
f d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 c

od
e 

of
 

co
nd

uc
t c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
m

ad
e 

 a
ga

in
st

 c
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 

26
/1

1/
13

 
B

ia
nn

ua
l f

or
ec

as
ts

 o
f r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l o
ut

tu
rn

 
N

/A
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ P
et

er
 R

ob
in

so
n 

T
B

C
 

W
hi

st
le

 B
lo

w
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y 
– 

B
ie

nn
ia

l R
ev

ie
w

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 F
in

an
ce

/L
ea

de
r 

– 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 A
W

 J
oh

ns
on

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
 

T
B

C
 

C
ou

nt
er

-f
ra

ud
 a

nd
 C

or
ru

pt
io

n 
P

ol
ic

ie
s 

– 
B

ie
nn

ia
l R

ev
ie

w
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 F

in
an

ce
/L

ea
de

r 
– 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 A

W
 J

oh
ns

on
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

 

30



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[0

5]
_1

1-
N

ov
-1

3\
R

ep
or

ts
\0

1 
E

R
P

 1
N

ov
13

 G
O

S
C

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e

3 
of

 8

S
cr

ut
in

y 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 –
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 IT
E

M
S

 –
 N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 2

01
3 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

/
B

R
IE

F
N

G
 D

A
T

E
 

IT
E

M
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

O
&

S
C

 P
R

E
-D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
: 

A
&

G
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

C
ab

in
et

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

11
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

 
B

ud
ge

t M
on

ito
rin

g 
U

pd
at

e 
T

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

fr
om

 s
15

1 
O

ffi
ce

r 
on

 th
e 

B
ud

ge
t 

11
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

 
F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
A

rm
s 

Le
ng

th
  

C
om

pa
ni

es
 –

 a
n 

up
da

te
 

T
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
re

po
rt

 o
n 

an
 a

lle
ga

tio
n 

th
at

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f G

en
er

al
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

w
er

e 
m

is
le

d 
by

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 
re

po
rt

 o
n 

4 
M

ar
ch

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
  I

T
E

M
S

 –
 N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 2

01
3

M
E

E
T

IN
G

/
B

R
IE

F
N

G
 D

A
T

E
 

IT
E

M
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

O
&

S
C

 P
R

E
-D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
: 

A
&

G
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

C
ab

in
et

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

7 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

 
R

ec
ov

er
y 

P
la

n 
fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
T

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

pr
og

re
ss

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

7 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
’s

 W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 

31



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[0

5]
_1

1-
N

ov
-1

3\
R

ep
or

ts
\0

1 
E

R
P

 1
N

ov
13

 G
O

S
C

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e

4 
of

 8

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
01

3

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

– 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

12
/1

2/
13

(d
ef

er
re

d 
fr

om
 

4/
10

/1
3)

K
E

Y
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
tr

ac
t 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 c
on

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
va

ria
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t c
on

tr
ac

t w
ith

 M
er

ci
a 

W
as

te
 to

 
en

ab
le

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
E

ne
rg

y 
fr

om
 W

as
te

 P
la

nt
 a

t H
ar

tle
bu

ry
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
nc

ill
ar

y 
m

at
te

rs
. 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 &

 A
ss

et
s 

– 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 H
 

B
ra

m
er

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

A
nd

y 
T

ec
to

r 

ae
t@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

19
/1

2/
13

K
E

Y
O

pe
n 

B
oo

k 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f R
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e 

F
ee

s 
fo

r 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
&

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 –

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 J

W
 M

ill
ar

 
A

du
lts

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

H
el

en
 C

oo
m

be
s 

he
le

n.
co

om
be

s@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k

19
/1

2/
13

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 

T
o 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

r 
bo

th
 R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l. 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 F

in
an

ce
 –

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 A
W

 J
oh

ns
on

, L
ea

de
r 

of
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

P
et

er
 R

ob
in

so
n 

P
et

er
.R

ob
in

so
n@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

19
/1

2/
13

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n:

 N
in

e 
M

on
th

 R
ev

ie
w

 R
ep

or
t f

or
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t f

or
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

T
o 

in
fo

rm
 m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 o

f i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t p
la

nn
in

g 
in

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
se

lf-
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

nd
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

in
 J

ul
y,

 2
01

3 
in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

an
d 

P
ro

te
ct

in
g 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n.
 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
&

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 –

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 J

 M
ill

ar
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

Ju
lie

 R
ze

zn
ic

ze
k 

ju
lie

.r
ze

zn
ic

ze
k@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

19
/1

2/
13

K
E

Y
A

du
lts

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
20

14
/1

5 

T
o 

ga
in

 a
pp

ro
va

l f
ro

m
 C

ab
in

et
 fo

r 
th

e 
A

du
lts

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 it

s 
sc

op
e 

of
 

w
or

k 
an

d 
its

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
  -

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 G

J 
P

ow
el

l 
A

du
lts

’ W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

H
el

en
 C

oo
m

be
s 

he
le

n.
co

om
be

s@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k

19
/1

2/
13

 
B

&
P

F
 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 D
is

co
un

t S
ch

em
e 

an
d 

N
N

D
R

 D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 R

el
ie

f T
o 

ag
re

e 
re

vi
si

on
s 

to
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
sc

he
m

es
. 

P
et

er
 R

ob
in

so
n 

– 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r 

F
in

an
ce

 
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

 &
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 H

 B
R

A
M

E
R

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

12
/1

2/
13

K
E

Y
C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ev
ie

w
 

T
o 

ag
re

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 g

en
er

at
e 

in
co

m
e 

an
d 

m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 a

 fi
na

nc
ia

lly
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
S

te
ve

 B
ur

ge
ss

 

sb
ur

ge
ss

@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k
12

/1
2/

13
K

E
Y

W
ith

dr
aw

al
 o

f A
rt

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
G

ra
nt

s 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

w
ith

dr
aw

al
 o

f C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

G
ra

nt
s 

fo
r 

ar
ts

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
M

ic
k 

Li
ge

m
a 

12
/1

2/
13

K
E

Y
F

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
La

dy
 H

aw
ki

ns
 a

nd
 W

ig
m

or
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
es

 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

w
ith

dr
aw

al
 o

f f
un

di
ng

 fo
r 

La
dy

 H
aw

ki
ns

 a
nd

 W
ig

m
or

e 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
tr

es

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
M

ic
k 

Li
ge

m
a 

13
/1

2/
13

K
E

Y
F

ut
ur

e 
T

ru
st

 A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
M

us
eu

m
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 fo
r 

m
ov

in
g 

M
us

eu
m

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

to
 T

ru
st

 s
ta

tu
s 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
M

ic
k 

Li
ge

m
a 

32



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[0

5]
_1

1-
N

ov
-1

3\
R

ep
or

ts
\0

1 
E

R
P

 1
N

ov
13

 G
O

S
C

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e

5 
of

 8

13
/1

2/
13

K
E

Y
C

lo
su

re
 o

f p
ub

lic
 fa

ci
ng

 M
us

eu
m

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 fu
rt

he
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 fa
ci

ng
 M

us
eu

m
s 

S
er

vi
ce

 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
M

ic
k 

Li
ge

m
a 

/ E
liz

ab
et

h 
S

em
pe

r 
O

’K
ee

fe
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 P
M

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

:
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 A
W

 J
O

H
N

S
O

N
, L

E
A

D
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 G
J 

P
O

W
E

L
L

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

D
 P

R
IC

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

6/
12

/1
3 

N
on

 K
ey

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t –
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f c
ha

rg
in

g 
fo

r 
pr

e-
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
ad

vi
ce

 

T
o 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 o
f p

re
-a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

dv
ic

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

ch
ar

ge
s

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
M

ar
c 

W
ill

im
on

t 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 &

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 W
E

L
L

B
E

IN
G

: 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 J
W

 M
IL

L
A

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 –
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 IT
E

M
S

 –
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

01
3 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

/
B

R
IE

F
N

G
 D

A
T

E
 

IT
E

M
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

O
&

S
C

 P
R

E
-D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
: 

A
&

G
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

C
ab

in
et

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

9 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 In
cl

us
io

n
T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 h

ow
 p

ay
da

y 
lo

an
s 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l t
ax

 r
eg

im
e 

ar
e 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 in

cl
us

io
n.

 
T

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
an

 u
pd

at
e 

on
 M

on
ey

bo
x 

C
re

di
t U

ni
on

. 
9 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

13
 

S
ch

oo
l E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
ex

am
in

at
io

n 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 in

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 S

ch
oo

ls
. 

9 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

 
T

as
k 

an
d 

F
in

is
h 

R
ev

ie
w

 
T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
ta

sk
 a

nd
 fi

ni
sh

 g
ro

up
 r

ev
ie

w
 in

to
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

se
rv

ic
es

. 

33



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[0

5]
_1

1-
N

ov
-1

3\
R

ep
or

ts
\0

1 
E

R
P

 1
N

ov
13

 G
O

S
C

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e

6 
of

 8

H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
  I

T
E

M
S

 –
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

01
3

M
E

E
T

IN
G

/
B

R
IE

F
N

G
 D

A
T

E
 

IT
E

M
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

O
&

S
C

 P
R

E
-D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
: 

A
&

G
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

C
ab

in
et

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

6 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
’s

 W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 J

an
u

ar
y 

20
14

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

– 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 

D
at

e
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 

b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 
23

/1
/1

4
B

ud
ge

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
 &

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 H
 B

R
A

M
E

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 P
M

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

:
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 A
W

 J
O

H
N

S
O

N
, L

E
A

D
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

O
n 

or
 a

fte
r 

6 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14
K

E
Y

R
ev

is
io

n 
to

 th
e 

C
ur

re
nt

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

ch
em

e 
P

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 u

pd
at

e 
on

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t C

T
R

S
 a

nd
 r

ec
om

m
en

ds
 fu

rt
he

r 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t S

ch
em

e 
th

at
 w

ill
 a

ch
ie

ve
 

ad
di

tio
na

l r
ev

en
ue

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

P
et

er
 R

ob
in

so
n 

– 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r 

F
in

an
ce

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 G
J 

P
O

W
E

L
L

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

T
B

C
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
P

re
ve

nt
in

g 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
20

13
-2

01
6 

T
o 

fo
cu

s 
on

 p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s 
in

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

R
ic

ha
rd

 G
ab

b 

rg
ab

b@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k

34



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[0

5]
_1

1-
N

ov
-1

3\
R

ep
or

ts
\0

1 
E

R
P

 1
N

ov
13

 G
O

S
C

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e

7 
of

 8

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

D
 P

R
IC

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 &

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 W
E

L
L

B
E

IN
G

: 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 J
W

 M
IL

L
A

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

17
/0

1/
14

B
P

F
R

ev
is

io
n 

to
 th

e 
C

ur
re

nt
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

S
ch

em
e 

P
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 u
pd

at
e 

on
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t C
T

R
S

 a
nd

 r
ec

om
m

en
ds

 fu
rt

he
r 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
S

ch
em

e 
th

at
 w

ill
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 r
ev

en
ue

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

P
et

er
 R

ob
in

so
n 

– 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r 

F
in

an
ce

 

17
/0

1/
14

B
P

F
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 D

is
co

un
t S

ch
em

e 
an

d 
N

N
D

R
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 R
el

ie
f  

T
o 

ag
re

e 
re

vi
si

on
s 

to
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
ch

em
es

. 
P

et
er

 R
ob

in
so

n 
– 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r 
F

in
an

ce
 

17
/0

1/
14

N
on

 K
ey

 
Le

ad
er

’s
 R

ep
or

t 
T

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

’s
 r

ep
or

t, 
w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e’
s 

ac
tiv

ity
 s

in
ce

 th
e 

la
st

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g.

 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 F

in
an

ce
/L

ea
de

r 
– 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 A

W
 J

oh
ns

on
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

A
nn

ie
 B

ro
ok

es
 

ab
1@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

17
/0

1/
14

B
&

P
F

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f G

am
bl

in
g 

 A
ct

 P
ol

ic
y 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
y 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
la

ire
 C

or
fie

ld
 

cl
co

rf
ie

ld
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

17
/0

1/
14

N
/A

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f L

ic
en

si
ng

 A
ct

 P
ol

ic
y 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
y 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
la

ire
 C

or
fie

ld
 

cl
co

rf
ie

ld
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

17
/0

1/
14

N
/A

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

  S
ex

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
y 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
la

ire
 C

or
fie

ld
 

cl
co

rf
ie

ld
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

17
/0

1/
14

N
/A

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f G

yp
sy

 a
nd

 T
ra

ve
lle

r 
P

ol
ic

y 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
y 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
la

ire
 C

or
fie

ld
 

cl
co

rf
ie

ld
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

17
/0

1/
14

N
/A

W
as

te
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 &

 A
ss

et
s 

– 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 H
 

B
ra

m
er

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

A
nd

y 
T

ec
to

r 

ae
t@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

17
/0

1/
14

N
on

 K
ey

 
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
– 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 P

M
 

M
or

ga
n

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

Jo
hn

 J
on

es
 

jjo
ne

s4
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

17
/0

1/
14

N
/A

D
es

ig
na

tio
n 

an
d 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r,
 a

nd
 R

et
ur

ni
ng

 O
ffi

ce
r 

D
ep

ut
y 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r 
– 

A
nn

ie
 B

ro
ok

es
 

ab
1@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

35



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[0

5]
_1

1-
N

ov
-1

3\
R

ep
or

ts
\0

1 
E

R
P

 1
N

ov
13

 G
O

S
C

.d
oc

 
P

ag
e

8 
of

 8

O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
 –

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

4 
 A

U
D

IT
 &

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 D
at

e 
P

u
rp

o
se

 &
 R

ep
o

rt
 T

it
le

 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o

ld
er

 
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
, L

ea
d

 O
ff

ic
er

 &
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  

14
/1

/1
4

S
cr

ut
in

y 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 –
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
4 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 IT
E

M
S

 –
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
01

4 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

/
B

R
IE

F
N

G
 D

A
T

E
 

IT
E

M
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

O
&

S
C

 P
R

E
-D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
: 

A
&

G
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

C
ab

in
et

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

6 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14
 

F
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

T
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

th
e 

ta
sk

 a
nd

 fi
ni

sh
 g

ro
up

 r
es

po
ns

es
 to

 th
e 

fir
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

os
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fo
r 

su
bm

is
si

on
 to

 th
e 

fir
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
  I

T
E

M
S

 –
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
01

4

M
E

E
T

IN
G

/
B

R
IE

F
N

G
 D

A
T

E
 

IT
E

M
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

O
&

S
C

 P
R

E
-D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
: 

A
&

G
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

C
ab

in
et

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

17
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
4 

 
 

36



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from John Jones, Head of Governance, 
on Tel (01432) 260222 

 

MEETING: GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

DATE: 11 NOVEMBER 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND ARM’S 
LENGTH COMPANIES - AN UPDATE 

REPORT BY:  HEAD OF GOVERNANCE 
 

1. Classification 

 Open. 

2. Key Decision 

 This is not an executive decision. 

3. Wards Affected 

 County-wide. 

4. Purpose 

 To update the Committee on the freedom of information report presented on 4 March 2013. 

5. Recommendation 

 THAT: 

(a) The Committee notes the report. 

6. Reason for Report 

6.1 An allegation was made at General Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 3 September 2013 
that the Committee had been misled in connection with the report ‘Freedom of Information 
and Arm’s Length Companies’.  The allegation states that the Committee were given 
misleading information about the governance of Hereford Futures and how the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 applies to such companies. 

7. Key Considerations 

7.1 As a direct result from a complaint received from a member of public into this allegation, the 
matter was referred to the Solicitor to the Council.  The substance of his response to the 
complainant was as follows (references to the name of the complainant have been 
anonymised): 

AGENDA ITEM 8

37



 

“I have read the report entitled ‘Freedom of Information and Arm’s Length Companies’ (‘the Report’) 
which was considered by the General Overview and Scrutiny Committee (‘GOSC’) on 4 March 2013. 
The Report was written by Geoff Hardy, a solicitor and the council’s former Governance Services 
Manager. In addition, I have read the questions and the published answers contained in the 
Supplement to the Agenda for the GOSC meeting on 4 March 2013. Lastly, I have also undertaken a 
company search for Hereford Futures Limited.  I am satisfied that the Report, and particularly 
paragraphs 9.9 and 10.4, presents an accurate statement of the relevant law on Freedom of 
Information as applicable to Hereford Futures Limited. 

It seems to me that the essence of the complaint centres on the answer given by Mr Jones to his/her 
Question 1 (‘Question 1’) to the GOSC on 4 March 2013. That question and answer exchange are set 
out below. 

Question 1. AS Hereford Futures Ltd has no shareholders, but is wholly funded by Herefordshire 
Council, could the situation regarding FOI and private companies limited by guarantee please be 
clarified? 

Answer. For the purposes of the Freedom of Information Act, Hereford Futures is not wholly owned 
by Herefordshire Council, it is owned by the directors and Herefordshire Council has only a minority 
interest. Hereford Futures has a number of public and private funding sources, and for these reason 
(sic) does not come under the terms of Section 3 or Section 6 of the Freedom of Information Act. 
Hereford Futures does not hold information on behalf of Herefordshire Council, it holds information 
as a company in its own right. With reference to the point raised in question one: “As Hereford 
Futures Ltd has no shareholders, but is wholly funded by Herefordshire Council.” I am informed that 
“Hereford Futures is not wholly owned by Herefordshire Council, it is owned by the directors and 
Herefordshire Council has only a minority interest. Hereford Futures has a number of public and 
private funding sources, and for these reason (sic) does not come under the terms of Section 3 or 
Section 6 of the Freedom of Information Act.” “…could the situation regarding FOI and private 
companies limited by guarantee please be clarified” I consider that Geoff’s report more than 
adequately sets out how FOI works in relation to information held by companies for and on behalf of 
a public authority (9.4, 9.5, 9.6, 9.7, 9.8,9.9, 9.11, 10.3 and 10.4)”. As detailed in para 10.4 if Hereford 
Futures holds information commissioned by the Council, or relating to a council core function which it 
carries out on the council’s behalf this may fall under the remit of FOI, however information relating 
to the general running of Hereford Futures is unlikely to fall under the remit of FOI. 

In my opinion the answer to question 1 was correct in its fundamental point: that Hereford Futures 
Limited is neither ‘a public authority’ (for the purposes of section 3 of the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 (‘the FOI Act’)) nor ‘a publicly owned company’ (for the purposes of section 6 of the FOI 
Act). However, the language used by Mr Jones (who is not a lawyer) in his answer to Question 1 
could have been more precise. 

Hereford Futures Limited is a company limited by guarantee. As such, the company has no shares 
and is not ‘owned’ by any shareholders. In a company limited by guarantee the members of the 
company (not the directors) guarantee to contribute to the company’s assets in the event that it is 
wound up. This guarantee is limited to a specified sum, frequently only £1, as is the case with 
Hereford Futures Limited. 

The company search I have undertaken suggests that the only members of Hereford Futures Limited 
are the original members; two companies used by Bevan Brittan, solicitors, for the purpose of 
forming ‘shelf’ companies for use by their clients. Of the 13 directors of the company, only two may 
be nominated by the council: the Leader and the Chief Executive. As such, I consider it incorrect to 

38



 

say that the council, or the directors, ‘own the company.’ 

The Directors’ Reports and Financial Statements do not purport to list all sources of income for 
Hereford Futures Limited. What they do record are ‘Related Party Transactions’ (i.e. where there is a 
connection between the company (or its directors) and a donor or contractor). The Financial 
Statement for the year ending March 2011 discloses a grant of £163,426 from Advantage West 
Midlands as a related party transaction. This is clear evidence that Hereford Futures received 
funding from at least one non-council source, but it does not prove that this was the only non-
council source of income. However, my understanding of section 6 of the FOI Act is that the key 
question to consider is whether a company is owned by a public authority, not whether it receives 
some or all of its funding from a local authority. 

My conclusion is that the advice given by Mr Jones to GOSC on 4 March 2013 in relation to X’s 
Question 1 was correct in substance, but inaccurate in detail. I am very strongly of the opinion that it 
was not intended to mislead the committee.” 

7.2 The Solicitor to the Council then went on to consider that the delay in the council responding 
to the complainant was unacceptable and apologised for this.  He also provided the 
complainant with the necessary information if they wished to complain further.  

8. Community Impact 

8.1 The report to General Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 4 March 2013 identified the 
community impact implications. 

9. Equality and Human Rights 

9.1 The report to General Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 4 March 2013 identified the 
equality and human rights implications. 

10. Financial Implications 

10.1 The report to General Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 4 March 2013 identified the 
financial implications. 

11. Legal Implications 

11.1 The report to General Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 4 March 2013 identified the 
legal implications. 

12. Risk Management 

12.1 The report to General Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 4 March 2013 identified the risk 
management issues. 

13. Consultees 

13.1 None. 

 

39



 

 

14. Appendices 

14.1 Link to the report ‘Freedom of Information and Arm’s Length Companies’: 

http://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/documents/s50011755/FOI%20and%20Arms%20Length%20Companies%204%20March%2013.pdf 

15. Background Papers 

15.1 None identified. 

40



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Ben Baugh, Democratic Services Officer, 
on Tel: (01432) 261882 

 

MEETING: GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

DATE: 11 NOVEMBER 2013 

TITLE OF REPORT: EXECUTIVE RESPONSE TO THE TASK AND 
FINISH GROUP REPORT ON COMMUNITY 
INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL) 

REPORT BY:  HEAD OF GOVERNANCE 

1. Classification 

Open. 

2. Key Decision 

This is not a key decision. 

3. Wards Affected 

County-wide.  

4. Purpose 

To report the Executive’s response and action plan in respect of the second phase report of 
the Task and Finish Group on Community Infrastructure Levy. 

5. Recommendations 

 THAT: 

(a) The Committee notes the Executive response and contents of the action; and 

(b) The Committee notes that the Task and Finish Group is due to resume work on 
the next phase in the near future. 

6. Alternative Options 

6.1  None. 

7. Reasons for Recommendations 

7.1 To ensure that the Committee is aware of the Executive’s response to the Task and Finish 
Group report and to comply with the Council’s Constitution (4.5.13.3). 

AGENDA ITEM 9

41



 

 
 
 

8. Key Considerations 

8.1 Overview and Scrutiny Committee commissioned a Task and Finish Group on Community 
Infrastructure Levy (CIL).  An initial report was considered by the General Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee on 10 December 2012, with the Executive response reported on 4 
March 2013.  A report on the second phase was considered by the Committee on 16 July 
2013 and subsequently forwarded to the Executive.  The Group’s report is available here: 

http://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/documents/s50014802/2013-14.EHP.004%20CIL%20A1%20Task%20%20Finish%20Group%2030Sept13.pdf 

8.2 The Cabinet Member Environment, Housing and Planning considered the report and 
agreed a response on 30 September 2013.  The decision notice, related Cabinet Member 
report, and the Executive Action Plan are appended for the Committee’s information. 

8.3 A timetable for the next phase of work by the Task and Finish Group is being developed by 
the Assistant Director Economic, Environment and Cultural Services. 

9. Community Impact 

9.1 Any community impact has been set out in the Cabinet Member report.  

10. Equality and Human Rights 

10.1 Any equality and human rights implications are set out in the Cabinet Member report. 

11. Financial Implications 

11.1 Any financial implications are set out in the Cabinet Member report. 

12. Legal Implications 

12.1 Any legal implications are set out in the Cabinet Member report. 

13. Risk Management 

13.1 Any risk implications are set out in the Cabinet Member report. 

14. Consultees 

14.1 None.  This is an information report to the Committee in accordance with the Constitution. 

15. Appendices 

Appendix 1 - Cabinet Member Decision Notice dated 30 September 2013. 
Appendix 2 - Report to the Cabinet Member Environment, Housing and Planning. 
Appendix 3 - The Executive Response Action Plan. 

16. Background Papers 

16.1 None identified. 

42



�
����������	���
���
	
�� � �����������	
���
����
�����������

��

��	������������������������������
	�	���


��	��������������	�������������	������
���	���
�

	����� 
�����	���	��������
�����
�����
	
�����������
�	�	����������������

�����	��������	�
� �	������������� !�����
��

�"� ��
� �	�

#	���������$� �	�

%�&����'������$�%�&����
�

()�������������#	�����*��	�+�

�	�

�*��	��
� ,	� �-������"��*��.������	�����	��/�����	����/����	���/��0	�-�
	���/��#12�,��-�����3����/�4�	*���

��� ! "#�� ������

�$�� �%��!�%�&'(��")�*�!+"#!�!�!�,�"',� #��++�#& -�.�,"�
,%����+"*,�/��$++*"0�&1�

����	����	���/��������	�
� ,/�����	  ������	�������	*���������$����"��*��.������	�����	�
�/��0	�-�	���/��,��-�����3����/�4�	*���

,/�����	  ������	�������	*�������-�&��	�� ���*�����/������-�
�	�����	����	����.�$��������	�*���.�$��!	�/��	��/��������&��	���/��
,��-�����3����/�4�	*�������	��/���	$$�	*��	���/���� �	������
�&���������/���#	*�����

5���	���#	��������
� 6����������	���/����������0����.�������	������	������	��/��.���	*��
���	  ������	����

,/�����-�&��	������	����������	����������	�!���/�� 	���
����	�������&�.����/���	$��������$�&��$���.��!��-&�	*����	��/��
� �$� ������	��	��#12��

#	��$����	��1��������7�(����!�$	0+� �

������/��������	������*���	���-��������
� 8�5��	!�����
��

� �


���
	

���������	
���
9999���99999999999��������
��	������������� !�����
���

��	��������������	�������������	������
���	���

�

:������	���	�������	��$����	��������������$�����!�������"��*��.�� � !���0/	�����	��*$����!���/�� � !���
0/��/���$������	��/��������	�;�

�

)����

:� ��� �������� 	�� ���� ���$����� �	��$���� 	�� ��������<� �� �	��� 	�� ����������	�� &������� !�� �/�� ��$�.���� $	��$�
�*�/	����=��/����	����������.�����

Appendix 1

43



�
����������	���
���
	
�� � �����������	
���
����
�����������

�

�

�

�"�/���"2+(�,�&�/3�")) ��*��

�

������	�����������.�����	 �#/��� ���
	���/��4�����$�5.��.��0��������*�����
#	  �����
�

�	�����	���������.���

�*!>�����	�#�$$���
� ,/���������	��0����	����$$������

�

?����/��������	�� 	������@� �	�

1������#�!������� !���(999��+�
������	�����������
�

�')�

1���	������	  ���(�+��	�!���	���� �')�

�����	��&���$�������	���		-�������
� A�5��	!�����
��

�

44



���������	
���
���	��	��������������
����������������
�
��
����
����
���		�������
	����
		�	�������
���	���
	
�����	������� !"#$�"%"�%"�

�

�

���������	
���
� �
������	�	������
������������
�����������
	������

����������
��
� ��������	���������

���������������
� ��		����������
���������������������
�
�������������������������

���������
��		���������
��
�
�������
��
�

 ��������������

�
������������
	
�����
�	���	�����
�

!��������������

���������
� ���������"������	��#��������	������
������
�����������

�
�

�$� �%&''()(*&+(,-��
� ���	�

�$� �./��.*('(,-��
� ��������	���
�&�'�(������	�

�$� 0&12'�
)).*+.2�

� ���	�')*�(���

 $� �314,'.�

� ����
&��
	��+�������� �����	��� ��� ��������	(���
����
� ����*��&��
� �����,-��
�&�

	(���	����.����/�

5$� �.*,66.-2&+(,-�'��

� ��
�
�
�&�� +7.�'*7.23%.�,)�1.'4,-'.'�'.+�,3+�(-�
44.-2(8���9.�&441,:.2$�
�

;$� 
%+.1-&+(:.��4+(,-'�
0/ � 1'�(�
�	����	�������
���
�*�(���
����'��
������	������������
�������������	(
���	�/�

�

0/#� ���� �
�&
��� �
� �����	���� 
��� ��	��(���(� ��� ��� ���� ����� 
�������
��� ����	� ����
�����'�
	(�������
������
�&����	(���������������	�
���	��
��,-/�

Appendix 2

45



���������	
���
���	��	��������������
����������������
�
��
����
����
���		�������
	����
		�	�������
���	���
	
�����	������� !"#$�"%"�%"�

�

!$� �.&',-'�),1��.*,66.-2&+(,-'�
2/ � �����������	(
���	����������
�(��
���(��+�������������	����������*��&��
������
�&�


	(���	����.����/�
�

2/#� ���� �������	(
���	�� ���� ���� 
� �
�&
��� �
� ��
������ ��
�� ���&� ��� �����	(�
���������'�
	(����(�������'�������������
�	(�	����
������
�&�
	(���	����.�����
	(����
��������)�����
������������
	��
��	(
��	���������	�'/�
�

<$� �./��,-'(2.1&+(,-'�
%/ � �����,-� ���
�	�*���
		�	����
����� �	���(���(��'� ������
		�	��3���#��%/� � ,�� �
���

�	��� 
����� �	� 0�3����� #� �� �������� ���������	��'� ,	
�
���������� -��'������
���	��
#� �/� � 4��������	���
'� ��� ��
���� 
��� 
� ��
���� �	(��� �����,-� �
� 
� ���
�� ��
		�	��

�������'��
�������	��������
���
�����	�����
��
/�
�

%/#� 3�� �+��
�	�(� �	� ���� ��������(� ������� �	� 3���	(�+� 3� ���� ���	���5�� �,-� �
�&� 
	(�
��	����.������������*��	�6
	�
�'�
	(�6�	��#� "�
���
����
� ��������	(���
����
�
*��&/�
�

%/"� �������	�����
����(�����
���	����
���	����������	�
��������	
�'�(�

���,-���
���	��
���'��	�7���	��#� "/�
�

%/!� �����,-��������������
���*���� ���� ����)����
	(�
�����
���
� ����-��
��4��������	��
��
��*��&� ����� 7��
���'/� � ��
�� (�����	�� *
�� 
������(� 
�� ���	���� �	�  8� 6��'�
#� "/�
�

=$� �,663-(+/��64&*+�
8/ � ���� �������	�
���	� �
� ���� �,-� 
��	(
� �	� ���� ���	�'� �
�� ���� ����	��
�� ��� �
���

���	�
��
	�������	��'����
��/��,	��
������
�������,-�*����
�������	������(�	��
�	
	���
���
����(������'��
�&�'������������	�
�	�(��	�����,	
�
����������4������'���
	/�
�

��$� �>3&%(+/�&-2��36&-��(?7+'�
 �/ � ������
���	��(������������
���	��
���������
��/�

�

 �/#� ���������������
�����(��	������(�	��
�(�����������	�������������	(
���	���
(���'�
�����
�&�
	(���	����.����/�
�

��$� �(-&-*(&%��64%(*&+(,-'�
  / � 9�	��
���������
��/�

�

��$� �.?&%��64%(*&+(,-'�
 #/ � 9�	��
���������
��/�

�

46



���������	
���
���	��	��������������
����������������
�
��
����
����
���		�������
	����
		�	�������
���	���
	
�����	������� !"#$�"%"�%"�

�

�
�
�

��$� �('@�	&-&?.6.-+�
 "/ � 9�	��
���������
��/�

�

 "/#� 3������
�����
�*��&����
���
('�����(���(���
����
��,-����
������(:�������	��(/�
�

� $� �,-'3%+..'�
 !/ � 9���
�����
����
���������
��/�

�

 !/#� 3���	(�+� ������������������(������	�����(�
���
����
�����*��&��
������,-��
�&�
	(�
��	����.����/�
�

�5$� 
44.-2(*.'�
�

 ;/ � 3���	(�+� �<��,-��
�&�
	(���	����.������������
�
3���	(�+�#�<�=+�������������	����
�

�;$� �&*@?1,3-2��&4.1'�
 0/ � 9�	���(�	��
��(/���

�

47



48



�

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��



�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

���
�



�

�





�

�



�



�
��

�
�

�
�

� 

��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



!�
�

�

�
��
��
���
�	
�

	��
�	

�
�
��
��
��
�	
�


�

�
	�

	
��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
	��
	��

�
��
�	

�
��	

�
��
�	
�

	�
��	
��

�
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
���
��
�	
��
	��
�	
�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
�	

��
��

��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
�	
�
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
��

�
	



��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



!"
�

�
��
	�
��
��
��
	
�
��

	��
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
��
	�
��
�	
��
	��

�
��
	��
�	
��
���
��
	�

	�
��

�	
�
��
	�
��
��
	��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
	��
	�
��
��
�	
��
�	

��
��
���
��
	�

	�
��
	�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�	 
��
�	
��
��
�	
�

	�
!�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��

"	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

#



��
��
�"
	

�
��
�	
$
���
	
�
��
	�
��
�	�

	�
��
	�
�%
��
��
�	
$
��
�	
��
	�
�	

�
��
��
�	
��
�	�
�	
��
�	
�
��
��
	&
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
�
	
�

	��
�	
�
��
�

��"
	

	
�

��
 �

�
�

�
%

�
�&

�
'

(�
)

*
��

�



�&
+

��
,�

-
��

�#
#�

�
& 

��
& 

��
�

&�
+

&�
##

�
'
�%
��
��
�	
�
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
$
��
�	

(
��
��
�	

�
��
��

��
�)
��
��
��
�	


�
��
��
��
��
�	

*
��
	+
,-
.	

�
��
	�
��
��
	��
	�



��
��
�

�	

$
���
	�
�/
	�
��
��
�

�	

	

	
	

	
	

	 	



��
�

�
�

��
�

��
 �

�
�



	�

�
��
�	
-%
+%
-	
�
��
���
��
	$
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
�
��
���
��
	$
���
��
	�
�

��
���
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
	

��
��
��
	

��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	�
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
	��

�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	��
	�
��
��
�	�
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�"
	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

#



��
��
�"
	

�
��
�	
$
���
	
�
��
	�
��
�	�

	�
��
	�
�%
��
��
�	
$
��
�	
��
	�
�	

�
��
��
�	
��
�	�
�	
��
�	
�
��
��
	&
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
�
	
�

	��
�	
�
��
�

��"
	

	
�

��
 �

�
�

�
%

�
�&

�
'

(�
)

*
��

�



�&
+

��
,�

-
��

�#
#�

�
& 

��
& 

��
�

&�
+

&�
##

�
�
�

��
�	
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
���
��
	$
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	

(
��
��
�	
�
��
��

��
	

*
��
	+
,-
.	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��

��
�	$
���
	

�
��
	$
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
�	

	

�

A
p
p
e
n
d
i
x
3

49



�

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��



�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

���
�



�

�





�

�



�



�
��

�
�

�
�

� � 

��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



.�
�
��
�	�
��
	�
��

�
�
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
	��
	�
��
��
��
�

	�
���
�	
��
�	

�
�

��
�	

�
�	

�
��
�

��
��
�	
��
�	
��
$
	�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
	�
��

�
	
�
�	

��
�	
��
��
��
��

	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��

��
�	$
��

�
	�
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
	

��
��
�
�
��
	�



��
��
��
	��
	��
�	
��
��
	��
��
"	

	
�

�"
 �

��
�



�#

$
�

�
#�

�
�

 
��
���
	�



��
��
�"
	

�
��
�	
$
���
	
�
��
	�
��
�	�

	�
��
	�
�%
��
��
�	
$
��
�	
��
	�
�	

�
��
��
�	
��
�	�
�	
��
�	
�
��
��
	&
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
�
	
�

	��
�	
�
��
�

��"
	

�
��
	

��

�
��
��
	�

	
��
�	
�
0
1
	/
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
$
���
	�
��
	�
��
��
	&
��
��
��
"	
	'
�%
��
��
�	
��

��
��

��
�	
�

	�
��
	

��
��
��

�
	�
��
�	
��
	�
�2
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
	�
�

��
�	
�!
��

��
��
��
�"
	

	
�

��
 �

�
�

�
%

�
�&

�
'

(�
)

*
��

�



�&
+

��
,�

-
��

�#
#�

�
& 

��
& 

��
�

&�
+

&�
##

�
'
�%
��
��
�	
�
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
$
��
�	

(
��
��
�	

�
��
��

��
�)
��
��
��
�	


�
��
��
��
��
�	

*
��
	+
,-
.	

�
��
	�
��
��
	��
	�



��
��
�

�	

$
���
	�
�/
	�
��
��
�

�	

	

	
	

	
	

	 	



��
�

�
�

��
�

��
 �

�
�



/�

�
��
�	
��
�	�

��
��
���
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��

�
��
��
	

��
��
��
��
���
��
�	
$
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�3
	

��
��
	�
�

��
��

�
�	
$
���
	�
�

��

��
��
	

��
	�
��
	�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�	 
��
�	
��
��
��

�
	�
��
�	

�
�	

�
��
��
��
�

�3
	�
��
	

��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�!
��
��
��
�	
��
	4
5
#
%+
,-
.	
$
���
	�
��
��

�
	�
�	

$
��
��
	�
��

�
�
��
��
�	�
��
��
�

��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
	�
��

�
�

�"
	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

 
��
���
	�



��
��
�"
	

#
��	
�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
	$
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��

�
��
��
	$
���
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
$
�	
��
��
��
��
	$
��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
2�
��
�	


�
���
$
	�
�	
��
�

��
��
��
�	
$
���
	��
��
��
��
	�
��

�
���
��
��
�"
	�
��
��

�
��
�	
�
�

�	
�

	�
��
�	
$
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	

��

��
��
��
	�
�	
��
�	
�
��
��
	

&
��
��
��
"		
1
��
��
��
	�
��

�
��
��
��
	�

	�
��
�	
��
��
	$
���
	��
��
	�
��

�
	��
	��
�	
��
!�
	�
��
��
�	
�

	$
��
�"
	

	

50



�

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��



�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

���
�



�

�





�

�



�



�
��

�
�

�
�

� �
��

 �
�

�
�

%
�

�&
�

'
(�

)
*

��
�



�&

+
��

,�
-

��
�#

#�
�

& 
��

& 
��

�
&�

+
&�

##
�

�
�

��
�	
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
���
��
	$
���
	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	

(
��
��
�	
�
��
��

��
	

*
��
	+
,-
.	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��

��
�	$
���
	

�
��
	$
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
�	

	

	 	
	

	
	

	



��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



0�
��

�
�

�"
�

�
��
��	
��
��
�	
�

	�
!�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��

6		

�"
	
��
�	

�
���
	

��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
7�

�
�	
��
	�
��
	�&
 
	�
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��

�
	$
���
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
���
��
�	
��
�7
�

��
��
	��
	�
��
	


�
��
	�
��
��
��
�3
	�
��
		

�"
	
���

�%
��
��
�	
��
��
���
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
�

	��
�	
$
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�"
	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

 
��
���
	�



��
��
�"
	

�
��
��
��
��
���
�	
$
���
	�
�	
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
	��

�
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
7�

�
�	
��
	�
��
	�
&
 
	$
���
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
�7
�

��
��
	��
	�
��
	�
��
�	

�
��
��
��
�"
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
	$
���
	�
��
�	
��
$
��
��
�	�
�	
��
��
��
��
���
	��

��
��

�
�	
��
	��
�	
��
��
��
��

��
�	�

	�
��
	�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

�	
��
��
	

��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
	��
�


�

	�
��
��
���
�	
��
�	
��
�	
*
��
���
��
	�
��
��
��

��
�	 
��
�"
	

	
�

��
 �

�
�

�
%

�
�&

�
'

(�
)

*
��

�



�&
+

��
,�

-
��

�#
#�

�
& 

��
& 

��
�

&�
+

&�
##

�
)
�

��
��

��
�	�

	�
&
 
	

(
��
��
�	
�
��
��

��
	

&
�

	+
,-
.	

*
�#
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

� � � �

51



�

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��



�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

���
�



�

�





�

�



�



�
��

�
�

�
�

� � � 

��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



1�
��

�
�

�"
�

�
��
�6	

�"
	

��
�	
��
��
��
�	

�
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
	

��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�%
��
	

��
��
	

��

��
��
�	
��
	

4
5
#
%+
,-
-	
��
�	

�
��
���
	�
!�
��
��
��
�	�
��
	

�"
	

��
��
��
�

�	
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
�	
��
	�
��
���

��
��
�	
��
��

�
	�
�	
��
�	
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
���
��
	�

	
��
�	
��
��

�
�	
�

	

��
��
��
��

��
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
�	
��
��
	��
�	
��
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
	�
��
�
��
��
	��
	�
��
	�
�$
	�
�

��
��
��
"	

	
�

�"
 �

��
�



�#

$
�

�
#�

�
�

�"
	

�
��
�	
$
���
	
�
��
	�
��
�	�

	�
��
	�
��
��
��
	$
��
�	
��
	�
�	

�
��
��
�	
��
�	�
�	
��
�	
�
��
��
	&
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
�
	
�

	��
�	
�
��
�

��"
		

�"
	

�
��
	�
��
�

��	

�
��
��
���
	�
��
��
��
�	

�
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�	
�

	�
�

���
�	
-,
8	

�
��
���
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
��
�	

��
���
��
��
���
��
	�

	
��
��
��
��

��
�	�
���
�"
	�
��
	�
��
�

��	
$
���
	

��
���
��
	��
��
	�
��

�
�

�	
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
�
��
	�
��
	��

��
��

��
�	�
	�
��
��
��
	

��
��

�	
��
	�
��
�
���
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
���
��
"	

	
�

��
 �

�
�

�
%

�
�&

�
'

(�
)

*
��

�



�&
+

��
,�

-
��

�#
#�

�
& 

��
& 

��
�

&�
+

&�
##

�
'
�%
��
��
�	
�
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
$
��
�	

(
��
��
�	

�
��
��

��
�)
��
��
��
�	


�
��
��
��
��
�	

*
��
	+
,-
.	

�
��
	�
��
��
	��
	�



��
��
�

�	

$
���
	�
�/
	�
��
��
�

�	

	

	 	
	

	
	

	

�

52



�

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��



�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

���
�



�

�





�

�



�



�
��

�
�

�
�

� 

��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



2�
�
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
	�
��
�
��
�	
��
��
��
�	

�
���
���
	�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
$
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
�	

��
!�
��
���
�	
$
��
�	
��
��
��
	

��
	��
��
��
	�
�
��
�	

��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
��
"	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

	 �
��
�	
$
���
	
�
��
	�
��
�	�

	�
��
	�
�%
��
��
�	
$
��
�	
��
	�
�	

�
��
��
�	
��
�	�
�	
��
�	
�
��
��
	&
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
�
	
�

	��
�	
�
��
�

��"
	

�
��

 �
�

�
�

%
�

�&
�

'
(�

)
*

��
�



�&

+
��

,�
-

��
�#

#�
�

& 
��

& 
��

�
&�

+
&�

##
�

'
�%
��
��
�	
�
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
$
��
�	

(
��
��
�	

�
��
��

��
�)
��
��
��
�	


�
��
��
��
��
�	

*
��
	+
,-
.	

�
��
	�
��
��
	��
	�



��
��
�

�	

$
���
	�
�/
	�
��
��
�

�	

	

	
	

	
	

	 	



��
�

�
�

��
�

��
 �

�
�



3�

�
��
�	
��
�	
4
!�

�
���
�	

�
��
��
��
	�
��
���
�	
�	
9*
��
��
��
�	
�
��
	�
��
�	

�
�	
��
��
��
��

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	
 
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
	

��

�
��
��
�	
��
��
�	

�
��
���
��
��
�	
��
$
��
��
	�
��
�

��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��

	
��

�
��
��
�

��
��
"	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

*
��
	�
��
��
�"
		
�
��
��
	�
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�	
:�"
�"
	�
	�
��
��
��
�	
�
��
;	
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
	�

	

��
��
��
��

��
�"	
	��
	�
��
	�
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
	�
!�
��
�	

�
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
"	

�
��
	�
��
�

��	
$
���
	

��
��
��
�	
��
���
��
	�
	�
��	
�
��
	�
��
�	

�
�	
 
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
	$
���
	�
��
�	
��
	�
�	
��
	�
�	
��
��
��

�
	�
��
��
	

��
��
��
	��
��
	�
	�
��
�

�	
��
��
��

�
	�
�	
��
2�
���
�	
��
	��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�"
	

�
��

 �
�

�
�

%
�

�&
�

'
(�

)
*

��
�



�&

+
��

,�
-

��
�#

#�
�

& 
��

& 
��

�
&�

+
&�

##
�

&
��
��
��
�	
$
��
�	
��
	�
��
	�
��
���
�	
�

	�
	�
��	
�
��
	�
��
�	


�
��

	 
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
�	

(
��
��
�	
�
��
��

��
	

&
�

	+
,-
.	

	
	 	 	

53



�

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��



�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

���
�



�

�





�

�



�



�
��

�
�

�
�

� 

��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



4�
��

�
�

�"
�

�
��
�		

�"
	

�	
<�
��
��
��
��
�=
	�
��
�	
�

	�
��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
	
�
�	
��
�	
��
!�
	�
��
��
	�

	

��
��
���
���
�3
	�
��
		

�"
	

2�
��
���
�	
>	
�

	��
�	
�
��
	

��
��
���
���
�	
��
	�
��
��
$
��
	
�
�	

�
��
�

��
��
�"
	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

 
��
���
	�



��
��
�"
	

	 >�
"		
�
��
	�
��
��
	&
��
��
��
	$
���
	�
�	
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
�

��

�
��
��
���
�"
	

>�
"		
�
��
�	
�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��

"		
�
��
	

��

�
��
��
	�

	�
��
	�
0
1
	/
��
��
	$
���
	�
�	
��
��
�	
��
��
	�



��
��
	��
	
�
��
��
��
��
�	

�
��
��
�	

�
��
��
��
���
�	

�!
��

�
��
�"
	

�
��

 �
�

�
�

%
�

�&
�

'
(�

)
*

��
�



�&

+
��

,�
-

��
�#

#�
�

& 
��

& 
��

�
&�

+
&�

##
�

>�
"	'

�%
��
��
�	
�
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
$
��
�	

	 	 	 >�
"	*
��
�	

(
��
��
�	

�
��
��

��
�)
��
��
��
�	


�
��
��
��
��
�	

	 *
�#
	

*
��
	+
,-
.	

	 	 	 *
�#
	

�
��
	�
��
��
	��
	�



��
��
�

�	

$
���
	�
�/
	�
��
��
�

�	

	 	 *
�#
	

	 	 	 	



��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



!5
�

�
��
�	

��
��
$
��
�	
��
��

��
��
��
	�

	�
��
	�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�	 
��
�	
��
	

��
�	�
��
�

��	
��
	?
��
�	
+,
-.
�	�
���
���
�	
��
	�
��
��
	��
	�
���
��
��
	��
�	
�
��
	

��
�	
�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
�	
��

�
	��
	�
���
��

��
�	
:��
	��
��
	$
���
	�
��
��
�

�;
	�
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
	�
�	
�

��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�

	
��
�	
�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	

��
��

���
��
	��
	�
!�
�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��

"	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

�
��
�	
��

�
�
�
��
��
���
�	
��
	�
��
���
	�
��
��
�"
		
@
��
�	

�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
���
�	
��
�	
�
��
	��
	�
��
	�
��
��
�"
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
	

��
	�
��
�	
��
�	
�&
1
	

��
�	
��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
	�
��
	$
��
�	
��
	

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�

	
��
���
��
	��
��

�	
�

	�
�

��
�

��
	$
��
�"
		
#
�	�
��
�	

��
��
�	
��
$
��
��
	��
	��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
�	
�$
�	
��
��
�	
�

	$
��
�	
$
��
��
	

��

�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
	��
	+
,-
A	
��
�	
��
	�
!�
�
��
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��
�
�	

���
�"
		

	

54



�

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��



�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

���
�



�

�





�

�



�



�
��

�
�

�
�

� � � �
��

 �
�

�
�

%
�

�&
�

'
(�

)
*

��
�



�&

+
��

,�
-

��
�#

#�
�

& 
��

& 
��

�
&�

+
&�

##
�

 
��
��

��
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
	�
&
1
��
��
	��
�
��
��
��
	

#
��
��
$
	

#
��

�
�

��(
��
��
�	

�
��
��

��
	

'

�
	+
,-
.	

	
	 	 	



��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



!!
�

�
��
�	�


�

�
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��

�
	�

	�
��
	

��
��
��
	
�
�	

�
��

�
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

�	
��
	�
��	
��
���
��
�	
��
	

��
�	
��
�	
�

	#
��
��
�	+
,-
."
	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

 
��
���
	�
��
��
�"
		
#
��
�

�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
�$
�	
��
�	
��
���
�	

�
��

�
��
"	
	#
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
	�
��
�	
$
���
	�
�	


�
�

��
��
��
	�
�	
��
��
	�

	�
��
	�
�!
�	

��
��
���
���
�	
�!
��

�
��
"	

�
��

 �
�

�
�

%
�

�&
�

'
(�

)
*

��
�



�&

+
��

,�
-

��
�#

#�
�

& 
��

& 
��

�
&�

+
&�

##
�

 
��
��

�
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
�

�	
��
��
	�
�	

�
�$
��
 
��
��
�	
�
��
�

���
	

#
��
��
$
	

#
��

�
�

��(
��
��
�	

�
��
��

��
	

'

�
	+
,-
.	

	
	 	 	



��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



!	
��

��
�

�"
�

�
��
�		

�"
	

�	
��
�	
�

	�
��
��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
	�
�	
��
���
��
��
	��
��
��
�

��
	$
��

�
	�
��
	�
��
��

�

��
���
	��
$
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
�	
�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
�	

��
��
��
	$
���
	��

�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
��
	�
��

�	
��
7�
��
�
��
�	
��
�	
��
	�
�

��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
�	
��
	

��

�	

�
�$
��
�	

�
���
$
��
�	
��
�	

��
��
��
�

���
�	
�

	�
��
3	�
��
		

�"
	


�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��

�
	�
�	
�
��
���
���
�	
��
��

�
��
��
	�
��
	��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
	
�
�	

�
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
�$
"	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

*
��
	�
��
��
�"
		
B
�	
��

��
���
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
	$
���
	�
�	
��
��
��
�

��
	�
�	
�	

�
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
�
��
�	

�
�
��
�	


�
�$
��
�"
		�
�	
��
�	
��
��
�	�
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
7�

�
	��
	�
��
��
$
"	

55



�

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��



�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

���
�



�

�





�

�



�



�
��

�
�

�
�

� � � �
��

 �
�

�
�

%
�

�&
�

'
(�

)
*

��
�



�&

+
��

,�
-

��
�#

#�
�

& 
��

& 
��

�
&�

+
&�

##
�

*
��
�	

	
	

	
	 	 	



��

�
�

�
��

�
��

 �
�

�



!.
��

��
�

�"
�

�
��
�		

�"
	

�
��
	4
!�

�
���
�	
��
��
��
��
	��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
�

�	
��
	��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
0
	1
��
��
�	
/
��
��
	��
	�
��

��
��
��
��
	��
��
	��
�	

&
5
'
	
��
��
��

�
	

�
�
��
��
��
	
��
��
���
�	
��
�	

�
��
��
��
���
	
��
��
��
�	
�
��
��
�	
��
�	
�

��
��

�

	
��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
	
$
��
��
	

��
��
��
��

��
�	

��
��
	�
�


�

��
��
	��
	�
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�

��

�
	�

	�
�

��
	��

�
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
	�


�
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
	��
��
��
�3
	�
��
		

�"
	

��
��
	�
�	
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
	/
��
��
C�
	�
��
��

�

�
��
�	
��
��
�	
�

	�
��
	�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�	
��
��

���
��
	�
�	
�!
��

��
��
��
�	
��
	

��
��
�

"	

�
�"

 �
��

�



�#
$

�
�

#�
�

�

�"
	

#
��
��
�"
	�
��
	&
5
'
	�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
	

��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��

�
��
	�
��
��
��
��

�
	

��
	�
�	
��
��
��
��
	

��
�
	�
��
�
	�
��
�	
��
��
	

��
�	
��
	��
	�
��
�	
�
��
��
�	�
��
	�

�
��
�
�

	��

�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�

��

�
	�

	
��

�
�	�
�

��
��
��

�
��
�	
��
�	
�


�
��
��
��
	

��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�"
	

�"
	

*
��
	�
��
��
�"
		
��	
$
���
	�
�	
�	
�
��
��
�	
�

	4
!�

�
���
�	
7�
��
��

��
�	
$
��
�	
��
�	
��
	$
��
�	

�
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
�	
�
��
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
�
���
��
	

��
	

�!
��

��
��
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
��
	�
�	
��
�	
��

�
��
	�
��
��
�	
��
	�
��
�

��	
:?
��
�	
+,
-.
;"
	

�
��

 �
�

�
�

%
�

�&
�

'
(�

)
*

��
�



�&

+
��

,�
-

��
�#

#�
�

& 
��

& 
��

�
&�

+
&�

##
�

56



�

� 

�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��



�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�

���
�



�

�





�

�



�



�
��

�
�

�
�

� -.
�"
	'
�%
��
��
�	
�
��
	�
��
��
���
�	
$
��
�	

	 	 	 -.
�"
	*
��
�	

(
��
��
�	

�
��
��

��
�)
��
��
��
�	


�
��
��
��
��
�	

	 *
�#
	

*
��
	+
,-
.	

	 	 	 *
�#
	

�
��
	�
��
��
	��
	�



��
��
�

�	

$
���
	�
�/
	�
��
��
�

�	

	 	 *
�#
	

	

�

57



58


	Agenda
	
	4 Minutes
	GOSC_03-Sep-13_Questions from the Public and Responses from Officers

	7 Draft Work Programme
	Draft Work Programme_Appendix A_Work Programme, at 1 November 2013
	Draft Work Programme_Appendix B_Task and Finish Reviews - Progress Report
	Draft Work Programme_Appendix C_Executive Rolling Programme_r

	8 Freedom of Information and Arm's Length Companies - An Update
	9 Executive Response to the Task and Finish Group Report on Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
	Executive Response_Appendix 1_Cabinet Member Decision Notice Dated 30 September 2013
	Executive Response_Appendix 2_Report to the Cabinet Member Environment, Housing and Planning
	Executive Response_Appendix 3_Executive Response Action Plan


